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4591 Iies SATIROT AT Sl GAAT

T gRT Gfrd fam ST & s Torer woe died diuReH fofics & dewii ol Udrferad! (45d7) arfie
AR |, YehaR =l 29 f&HR 2023 BT HeITE 12:15 Fol GHNIR 9T HIY U FLIH, T e,
SYRT SRR H FAfeiRad St & Fw1e & Sqaed | e Afed &f 718 2—

HTEMRYT BRI :—

01.

31 e 2023 DI FATK §U Y & QeTh] BT URIAGH, 3dbefdl HI RUC, bierd Joid U= Ud o™
BT T 9T S IR YR & o] I3 Td HeTeigT UNieTd &l fewoll &Y Ured &rHT, faeR &=er
TIT WIHR BRAT |

ITRI 319N OR Y 2022—23 & FoIU ST BT BN & 4+ I=Td FeNere 31eraT {7 Fenes & urikd
B BT STH BHR—

"uTRd fobam ST & o 8 & qere Hosel &1 23441 98 faHTd 01.12.2023 & MURITAR 22.12,
2023 (RPIE TT) &I M & oAl H§ IeelRad Ued AR i Yol W 10 U & &% | au
2022—23 & folQ SFITRAT BT AL 3 S BT I T ST &

I 3fdheren! B PRI vd i &1 FeIiRer okt 2q 1 uara eiied ieran o= |eies &
TR R T 579 DHR—

TR fhaT ST 2 fdb il ST 2013 @ €IRT 394 & WAL & i [F7H & 99 2022—23
@ oIl @ JDUT B B dTTD bl HAH NI AT YUS B, ITCS DTS TH, STAYR
@I AT JADBETT BT YaH PR—3idbeT0 B Aied W9 1,95,000 / — Ui 99 R Frgfad &1 Sl
gl

ST B9 T TMI, FYad A | O (@3—1), SR WRGR, Sl 1 & sffcdedd 31T
AR & gE0E 122 (§1) & UTae=l & dehsh 3 Tadhre U< B <8 & Yaq g+: Frgfad &
T & & |

Sfo 41, Uh. TrEred, ewre Red, Wl <, RUY, dIdR, S i & ATfidhed ATh
THIRITEM & 3126 122 (d1) & WA=l & deheh¥ | AP UTG HR I8 © Yad g+ Fgfad ot
AT I B |

) TS HAR YT, (Fa2re, ST T @ sfcaed oiith TAIRTTEE & iz 122 (d1) & yraem
& ThehH X DB YT DX 8 & YaH Y: FFIgfed 1 Are 3@ & |

) araTd AT, ez, S i & snféhed sifh TaIiueE & rfeeg 122 (d1) & uraerl &
TehshH H JAABI UTK B X & G Y g &l Igam IEd 2 |
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09.

£ YR AT T[N, a2, ST 7R & M dhedd 31T TR & Jrgeoa 122 (d1) & Uraerm=i &
ehsh 3 SATBTI UT HR X8 & GgH Y: Fgfaa 1 Jgar ved & |
s =er I, e, i M & anfddheq &ife gaIRige™ & argwes 122 (d1) & yrag™l &
ehsh 3 STHTI UT HR X2 & GgH Y: Fgfae 1 Jgar ved & |

a9y &l ([ATEmRYT y¥dra):—

10.

oI ATeRoT UEdTa G 20T f9HT FNLH & UTRd DR BT 5TH Hy:—

"UIRA b SIrar 2 b 50 o T oflel @), Mgad |iY fI9RT &l wea= srferfera| qer fH &
MfEhed T THIRITLA & UGl & STTARVT H F1TH B T HTEROT FHT e b fofq 9T H
freere e far ST & |

frforRad ATeRoT UEdTa G 10T f9AT FINEH & UTRd HRA BT 5TH By:—

"OIR fhar SITar 2 b 81 IFTEaR 2Mi, (FQerd, ISR 199 9151 U4 Sifdd Icaras] JHToiianoT
HRAT SAYR BT H1 JRAIA T 7 & fdhed i TAIRITRE & UGl & 4Rl
FRTH @7 AR FEIROT {41 T & forg 7 H frawres Fger faan Siran g |-

fer=forfRad AT URdTd N 31eraT f9HT W & UTRd B BT 319 hy:—

IR ST © b &7 €0 aRfd=s i, Feere R, Ta.Ulg U.el, SEAQR Bl HFAT ARH
T A & Mfddhed T THIRTTEM & UGl & SIHR0T H {7 1 IR ARIRT |HT T &
forg o # freres fFgat fovan smar g |~

fr=feTRad ATerReT IR G 31rdT {7 GeNeE & UTiRd BRA BT 3T HYi—

IR T ST & b &7 RS TR, 37ede, SRl we died BRI felfics (59 /3l ®iR
BT BT ol UT) Bl FH 6 el & ©9 H BRI T8 d [ § F=9aR Usw 9a Td 3=
Gfaermatl &1 srgHra fohar Srar 8-

= iR S g

1. | 999 U9 HehR Hdl H™W 62,000 /— Ud ®UY 55,000 / — FAHR Wl
PINEI

2 | AT Hd RTSGHAT CINED [EHENECNYI
3T AT
Sl SIIYR & ERRCKIGKCE
STAYR H 37T
ST SR B BT GIeeT < TE
I |
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RIS BRI Bd—

H— I H wUY 2000 / —gfafed

(180 faasd ufcrad a1 < T@)
G— T | R wY 2500 /— Hiafed
(100 feaw gfoad @1 dHr d@)

(Are:— Sad SF1 AT 98 H 180 faaw d& AfAa
el |
TAB A, UREUS 01.U% :3ed ASDHIT CABIA BT & SUANT
AT dl, STSavs d 2q
geX-c Ared afgd 02. %8 AUSTelled <ollbhIH, URCUs HAIdISd,
JrSdUS d ge-ic Ared Afed Bq e dMr
=1 gbR BRf—ITsaH= Wi 5 8500,/ — Bicd
gfeHTs |
(AT U= (JU—3) fa¥RT & 3cer | .
5(31)914 /3 /82 f&Hld 03.09.2012 & ITAR)
S8R Tq |IoT Bl HH 198 FANTOT Dl <@g JiaeT & AR Gfaer
R < |
U qI8 STIYR U4 SIYR ¥ q18% X[Shid &R P SUIIT &g
ferfehea gfaern RISHA! Bl @F g fRiidbad gidar & R
JTAT AT RISGHA Bl QF (T30 AR & JTHR) AT
el

g |1 gTRT fobar STrem ® o A eremet HEIgy, %I\ﬂ%‘ll@&l BT ISTHAT TR D HU H AlIATerd & M
HHTDH T.11 ( )1:[1:[/1999Trl'€|'g? Qe 30.11.2012, 07.12.2017 18.07.2022 AT 28032023 g Emc_\‘f?jla?lllﬁ
A {5y T AR & STINAR CRE Uq FehN Al AT 3 ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ S D HrIvEY fAafyr & < HIdT-

RIS ¥ I8 BRI foafics | B S T srgHIe fhar ST 2 |

I SIAYR Feerd AvSd & AQEATTAR

fesTep: 01 fawmaRr, 2023 Sd/-
SERIEEIR]
ERRISICE]

fewforit
1. Sl 9eX 48 ¥ |iEAfrd 819 3R 70 a1 & JMUBRI ©, I 37U+ oI WR 986 H AAfT 8 eI
H o @ o Tl Afd T URTYRYT R Aehdl © | URTYRY Bl BT BT Fa BT AR T8

& | gfcif~el aRu= doe & FuiRd Ty | 69 I BH 48 ©C Yd HHI! & Uoilhd Hraierd 3 Ugd
ST =1 |

. JETRAT ¥ MU 2 foh IRt 37U+ URARId ol &l G, A DI &1, B FH & Uolidd driferd
R Ffed X |
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3. 9eRI Sl [ T & @1l 9 drddharl el Big SR A8 & 328 al, | IINIE & fdh 37U
geTeet! AT o1 ffY & |1d &g gqd w# =1 & Uoild braierd W UNd &, difds =arel T
SR HIfET & FHY SUTE HRRT S HD |

I STIYR a2l AUSH & ATQLATTAR
fesTe: 01 fawmR, 2023 Sd/-
(]IS ATHAAT)
EZRIRSICE]

a1 w1 IR
T AT 2013 B GIRT 102 & IAId ARATHD faaRoT
faea aq:— 10

S HoAT AT W, AT Y [I9RT BT e Aved Bl 23341 98 I faid 07.10.2023 BT
g% ¥ M & Qe dued H 471 ke dTd, AR BN IR & WIF IR BT fIH &
Ul & =i AR e Frgad fhar war or | &l d==dr offdl Wi, 3Mydd §HiY fa9rT &1
fAGeId Ug R HRIGTA -1 AR iR T & ATl & UTae=il & ST<iid 3T AR F49T A
2 TaH ST a1 U8 UR FIgfoRT SIRTTHI |TeRoT 947 b bl ST Ui d & |

fasa aeq:— 11

Y AATTAR 1, FIQeTes, IISIRRIT 199 9151 Gd Sifdd SeTas] YHTUIERROT el SIIqR &l e
HUSH BT 23241 95 ST faId 28.06.2023 BT §g ¥ T & Fawd Avsd H & #29 HAR 941, Faerd
RIGIRRIT X1 d16T U4 Sifdeh Seqra YHTONAROT Hell, STIYR & 9 YR Bl JfeI-a¥ & Yraer=il &
3l JAfIRaT e e far Tar o1 | &7 IFTEaaR e, Feere, IR 199 diel Ud Sifdd
IUTEH FHTOIRRYT HRAT STIYR BT (e UG IR HRIBIA HF-1 ¥ 3R 1 & il &
AT & =T ST AR |HT O & UaH S9! M9 Ug WR PRI ST |RIRT 9497 T @l
S IR 2 |

fas1 aq:— 12

=7 S10 3RfI= T, Frawred Red, THNGUE, ISAYR Bl {22 HuSe Bl 23241 966 Sif [Th
28.06.2023 Bl §g ¥ 4 & faered quscl H €0 il HAR T, Feered Rad, AN U, SSIR &
I W HHl JAATIH & Yrgar=l & =i JffaiRad Faere fFgad fdbar wam or| €io srfd< a4i,
e R, T T, SSIYR BT Feed e WR BRIGTd HH AfAfH iR 9 & sr<f-iaHi &
UG o ST 1 AR §491 T § Gaq g Qe Ue IR g T ATeReT |41 T dl
ST IR 2 |

faor aeg— 13

PRI Hid, FAHvEE Afaretd, ISR TR, & TG HATD 9.11 (1) 4.5 /1999 SIIYR faHTh
28.03.2023 & gNRT sy H vwfeq fafr= @€ /fma/ s /afafaar § gexenfug
3reeT / JUTETe / YT RITYT f57vg w1 /150 HAT /U HAT TR T Tofl T {haT g7l &, T F=Tgar
Graari ST SIS Al I <7 (5 S B Wil Tag gRT Y& B Tg o

6
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a9 Ud HchR XTI 62,000 / — Td ®UY 55,000 / — HAHR ¥l

ST T ' EIREY faery faaror
AT W
30,000 /— | S° fasma wae,

SEECRECICIN

10,000 /— | @1 Gfdear 3 &1
BT |

H— T H B 2000 / —YfafeT
(180 feawr wfaay &1 A )
G— Y W 9} w9 2500 / — Ufdafed
(100 feaw ufaay &1 A d®)
(Are:— Iad qF1 AT a9 H 180 e d AfAd 20 |
TAHH, IRTUS 01. U Mg ASTHII Collhie BRI & SUANT 8q
CICIEIC ﬂuléglu\‘? q 02. TITS ATSTATed <ellhid, UReds Aldsd,
gexe Afed wfed STSIUS 9 grex-ic HieH Wfd 8 ORI W
1 gpR BF—IISgHE WR Bq 8500 / — dicd
SIS
(AT U= (PU—3) fa9TT @& MTeer R U,
5(31)9T9 /3 /82 &=l 03.09.2012 & ITIAR)
5 | O8% Ud Al B AT RISIHANTOT Bl < Fiaem & AJaR gfder
TR < |
6 | U arsd SRIYR Td SIYR Y 978 IS AR & SYANT ©q
7 | Rifecar gider RISGH Dl < Migled Ffdbear gidem & gar
8 | ITAT Wl AT Bl 7 (T—ofl SNSRI & FTAR) AT Al

e AvSd ®I 23141 98& H A ALFE ARG, OIS Bl ISTHAl WR & w9 H drdrad &
JATQeT ShHTD U.11 (1) HH /1999 STAYR &I 30.11.2012, 07.12.2017 18.07.2022 T2IT 28.03.2023 RT U
Faemd 4 Y T Feled & IR Id9 Ud FehR edl a1 0 Fiaemi I9a HRITEY [l & 33
YA ISR ¥ HIGH BIURTA IS I b ST T SFAIG [T 17 o1 STaeh] vl Tt &
TG @ STTHROT H ATROT T 3 AT U1 hT ST IRaTfae © |

= ORTd # fohe A feeres o1 fd ucer a7 et w9 I fAfka T8 2 |

[RENEIRESTIC R IENIGEIN
RI— SRIYR Sd/-

T SERIRIEEIS]
fadTa:— 01 faTwR, 2023 o

(M. No. F8834)
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el &1 yfad<=
AT AT,
T & fre=RreeToT 1 UdTferar (45dT) a1 ufddes Ud SHS |1ef 31 A9 2023 P A 8T
fOcir 9 202223 & (BT @l BT fqavor, Jenfe siderd!l &1 Ufded, Taq 3idberd! gRT SR T
o= favgall & TR IR R H UA—~TaT 8l &l ¢ |

01. a9 & fa<iig ahiem—

(T <rar #)
foxia 99 2022—23 & o< gRomH 2022—23 2021—22
IEEQ 22902.39 27527 61
I M 333.01 316.83
G 3 23235.40 27844.44
A T 21956.20 25401.63
A /BN (+) /() IR A @ (+) 1279.20 (+) 2442.81
gCrSYd: JATIHR oY Tl 330.03 717.13
PR UL AM(+) /B (<) (+) 986.28 (+) 1778.73

Y 2022—23 ¥ ATIHR YTGRIT U 986.28 IRI TYY BT TH I&T Sl I a9 & lTH 1778.73 G SU A
792.45 ST B 6HH & dT GId oY 7Td 99 db P Afd oY 15,778.60 oI U I ISP 16,688.95
oIRGB B 1 2, S 7T 99 O GiRid I 9 910.35 TG B0 3 7 |

02. THIII

e faere | @ Fapdl Yol S 759.28 ST UR 10 UFCIRId ! &% H 31 AT 2023 BT AATG gU A=
I o for 10 UFTerd &1 &% ¥ W 75,92,858 / — B0 ORI UR ATTRT R I BY 94T 7, TR amier &
ST @1 | B & | T §RT & ArieT 8 90 75,92,854 / — Td AR AR 2 I W9 & YA
T AATIIST Y 2022—23 & oI@] H fHar T 7 |

03. fa<ia &g

31 A1 2023 BT FAT gV fORig af # fm @) OO &1 deT A yeR 2
(Fud Tt #)

TSR TR 633.00

I o1 113.93

A 12.35

AN 759.28

04. 3Iideror afifa

ST 1 fheror A BT TS aerd Hued @l 13741 dob Sil (aHld 29 AT, 2001 BT gy, H fbar T
oT | DT AT BT ISP BT FHI—FHI UR YIS [T STl 2 | i 99 2022—23 H Aqeras! @l 37R

8
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A HoROT §RT YT T IFAIGT DR g IAheroT ARl & grire fhar wan, el Faere qusd &
23191 9o, ST f3HTd 25 3Ue, 2023 Pl gg, H FaGHIA I Yfte & g off | aoH H fbefor FAfd &
feforRad Tewr 8:—

1. # BT M, MYad, DY faumT

2. o S g, 9o e

3. ST B9 g1 ¥, WY e e I (1)

4. & YRl ok, Fqerd

5. i =fer e, fewre
3fderor AT & J9T fa<ig 99 2022—23 # fe=Td 22.11.2022 TAT 29.03.2023 BT &1 T3 oY | fa<irg a9
2022—23 H AT g7 3ipetor AfAf o SuRerfy 59 UahR 28—

et IfRfay b A= BT A

& T XM, e, BN W (18.04.2022 A 28.06.2023 h)
3l STa= 1¥4E, Ja= MQerd, (30.01.2019 ¥ FR=R)

ST B9 g7 9T, (08.04.2021 ¥ FR=R)

st AaRM A9, 9d (28.12.2020 | 27.12.2022 d)

st ARG faeATs, 9 (28.12.2020  27.12.2022 & )

£ HaRATA IOk (27.12.2022 H FR=R)

i =HeT T (27.12.2022 ¥ FAR=GR)

05. Hlo vHo IR0 wfAfa

T @1 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee &T T3+ faerd AvSel @ 19241 dod oIt fa-i® 23.
12.2014 D1 g, ¥ a1 717 o7 | fa<ir 99 2022—23 H {F1RThT T AR A FeROT gRT YA BT FAGT DR
g4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @ =13+ fdar 131, fqas! qwres Avsd &1 23141
d3, Sl faATd 25 U, 2023 DI gg, § AIAH(T I Yfte &I 73 oY | g9 Yz Faeid qved &I 23141
d3, Sl [l 25 AU, 2023 BI g, H Bl QD AVSH §IRT YR Y [THRT & AT WR (719 & 3redet
@I Corporate Social Responsibility Committee # AT &= gﬁ Corporate Social Responsibility

Committee @ J: YeiTod fdbaT AT| aciHE H Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @&
fferRed el B

. E @ eremer
. A B9 g eEi, Wgad I 9 faw (@g—1)

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @1 53 fAwiig a9 2022—23 H UHh & B T3 I, Sif feHi®

29.03.2023 I T T3 oY | fa<iT 99 2022—23 #H AT §RT Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
@1 SURIT 39 TSR 58—
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Corporate Social Reasonability Committee @ &R} &I A

I BT M, AT, BN fI9TT (18.04.2022 A 28.06.2023 Th)
St STa= 8, U 69, (30.01.2019 I fFR=R)

ST B9 8T 91, (08.04.2021 ¥ fARwR)

1 HeReATel oIk (27.12.2022 | FR=R)

Y TR AT (27.12.2022 ¥ FAR=R)

06. Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee

f*"T9 @T Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee &T T34 fa2® HUSH BI
19641 43 Sl fawleh 22.09.2015 DI §s, H a1 7T 27 | o7 | fa=TA a9 2019—20 H 22 HUSH Bl 222741
do il fadile 25 AT, 2021 @I 8g, ¥ Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship
Committee T G¥ia fam 7 o | g9 § Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship
Committee & fFr=ferRad I g—

A Srd= g, gae e BERS
STt &9 godT 9T, g Sad e foae (@ra—1) RGeS
1Y IoTeT HAR YT, e qo
i gl oIlel A1, faere RER|

fawig 99 2022—23 H Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee @1 T i
9GP IR HRUN gRT Tl DI ol bl | JIFTTH fachy a8 H Sad ST Bl b DR ST ST |

FHT AT 2013 BT €IRT 134 & A 370 AT YA & |

07. T IRyI® qvsd—

qerAT ¥ erd AUSel § AR 57 RSl ok (01.03.2022 ¥ fAR=IR) 31eder Ug WR SMAH 7 | &7 Sivga=a
4% (30.01.2019 ¥ FR=IR) Uawe {22 & U UR A © T2l &1 dodl oflel @i, 3fgdd, HiY faumT
(07.10.2023 ¥ FFIR=R) F7H & fqwre Us WR A & | 59 A1 €1 304l 89 YodT 3Mi, Hga e
Al I (@7—1), ISR ARBR (08.04.2021 I FR=R), 31 oteqor RHE o, MYard, Semf~ran! fawmT,
(28.06.2023 ¥ FPR=IR), 5 IHRTEAAR THI, FEYTH ORI 50§97 U9 Sifdds ITE THTONTHROT HveT,
STIYR (28.06.2023 | FR=R), &1 Yoo YeRID, Y0SI0S0TH0 (f[Iuur), e dgd drane forfics
(23.09.2022 ¥ FR=R), 3 &2 HAR SIC, AT Yded, 2 Arsd HAReA s (31.08.2022 |
fR=R), €0 eRfa=s a1, fFqerd Red, Tdlg U, STIYR (28.06.2023 F FR=R), Sio Ul UH. IRITET,
fraere REd, ISR BN fawdfdeme, e (12.05.2020 | FR=R), ST 0781 HAR AT (28.12.2020
H FPR=R) AT 471 a1 ATl ATET (28.12.2020 I FFRTR), #1 HaR ATA ok (27.12.2022 H FR=IR) TT 201
THIT IMT (27.12.2022 A FFR=R) 3916 & g€ WA © |
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i1 TT ¥, IRYa, FHiY FIHTT (18.04.2022 ¥ 28.06.2023 Th), 41 MR AT, MY, B T (28.06.
2023 ¥ 07.10.2023 Th), &1 AR SaST, Y, JETTeb! [I9RT, (20.04.2022 I 25.04.2023 Th), I,
YA IR, AT, ISeTDHT [I9HT, (25.04.2023 I 28.06.2023 Th), &1 A5 HAR I, Qe o=
MR dIT U Sifdds Ieqre JHTOfihRol HRQfT, STIYR (03.01.2022 ¥ 28.06.2023 dh), & FHarad R,
Heeed (f[AUoM), eMe Hied HIURTA faIfcs (23.11.2022 | 07.10.2023 Th), 1 3Tl G0 74T,
ST g, AR s BaNe fofics (24.09.2019 H 31.08.2022 Ta), Sfo WM HAR THI, Fawrd
ReAd, T UEl, STIYR (25.03.2021 ¥ 28.06.2023 TH), ST AIART FT (28.12.2020 H 27.12.2022 TH),
T AFRTST fa9TS (28.12.2020 | 27.12.2022 Th) F9H U IR 3MRIH T |

IT: FFIS9TpT & BRIGIA § 99 gRT oA T I8IRT UG AFe9E & oIy e=udre Jm UsrT rfaferRad
P 2 |

08. fIE3® Hvsd &l 45

9T Husd & foxig a9 2022—23 H IR d8® &I T3, ST fHTd 04.05.2022, 31.08.2022, 22.11.2022 TAT
27.12.2022 BT B T3 201 | AT 99 2022—23 T T gRT 1S3 AvS o &l IURATT 57 bR gi—

Jopi | SuRefa
Qe @ A P
RSEESIN

A 3 RS Joik, (01.03.2022 H FR=IR)

S Sa=a R, Ua= 9@ (02.01.2019 ¥ FR=R)

1 TAT R, TG, BV fI9RT (18.04.2022 ¥ 28.06.2023 Th)

3 AR IS], AT, IeTTb! [T, (20.04.2022 H 25.04.2023 Th)
$Fc 29 guT 31, (08.04.2021 ¥ FR=R)
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Directors' Responsibility Statement:-
In term of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the application accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of the company for the year at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for the period;

The directors have proper and suffcient care for the maintenance of accounting records in
accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ANNUALRETURN

Pursuant to section 134(3)(a) and section 92(3) of the Act read with companies (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, the link of annual return of the company in Form MGT-7 is:- http://

SECRETARIALSTATNDARD

The applicable Secretarial Statndards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to Meetings of the Board of
Directors and General Meetings respectively, have been duly followed by the company.

e &1 9T —
AR vd yaiidrad e Saure:—

O a9 2022—23 & I WRIH 2022, V&1 2022—23 T SAG—23 H A= B! BT MR 9
THTIOTT d15T SATG ST=a¥ia THTfOT &7 ShH9l: 3143 UG 27333 BacIR ¥8T & | Ay a9 2022—23
P ST WRIT 2022 H 48551 fdarc el IO UG 4319 fdac e SMeR €191 &1 Scured foham 17 | Rd)
2022—23 ¥ T 214091 fFacel AT 99T 9 29729 fFaed MR dINT IATed 4T FAIfId ©
RdT 2022—23 & IS BT (G B WA WR © | Sae—23 H 487 fdacel U$s dIt Urad gai 2 |
9 UBR 2022—23 H o 297177 fFace 197 ured 819 &1 GUra 2 |

> IS g e garfa—

TH.QH.GH. UL, — 15T MG TSN & T 99 2022—23 B A1d WRI% 2022 H 1674.10 fFace Hr @
A 4151 22688 HUDI DI Td &l 2022—23 H 34296.50 fdacel W8, I & T dIST 203427 YD Bl
T &R UR fAaiRa foham 13T | 39 YR ay 2022—23 ¥ UH.UA.GH.UL— 15T T AISTHT Sl
Hl 226115 HYDI BT 35970.60 . 15T ITRT B FATf~a fobam 12 |
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> GRSl | A:—
TSI @ 1™ 07 BT & S | a¥ 2022—23 H IR 5. 226.84 TG BT AT TS 2 |

AP qIORT IATEH BIRIDH — ST 2023 H AT SHIS §RT i el H 54 TaCAR &3 H HhR
IR fd MPMH-17 BT 15T IATG BRIHH AT fhar 11 fS1a9 597.62 fad. I 4ot el
ERT ST AT 77 | FoTaH A fagma= uwdrd del 486.70 fad. Fepx dTGRT d1ST {+9TH bl UTwd gail
g

MR & TR o] TG DHRIHH— ay 2022—23 H TR, AHR ORI T HFHT HHA & I+Id dIoll
DI IUALIAT ST B [oTY YT G ST 1T H I & IR IR SIR THYHH A8
ST TAT HHR IO, AGDT BAAT & FHNOIT FIScara+] BRIHH AT HR HAI: 6152.90 T,
8164.43 ard. T 21902.90 fodl. $9 UBR FHol 36220 . FIoT IcuTIET PRIATTATE |

> Sdreq # A &) 9rdY JieE -

01. TSR H 15T IcTeA Td fAUU &3 H il e Hied Bl fof. &7 Agayul I & |
T @ 1511 bl ScaTa 3 8 FR=R TR © | X1og H IS Scara gg g diof YfcReimo-
R ¥ gy =g i g1 iRk v fd SR 2 |

02. YHTTOT TGl &1 Tt YR &g 9 gRT @It 2022 Ud V&l 2022—23 H Scatiad YA diail
BT SIS URIETOT HRAMT AT & | §9 UfhaT dI FR=OR @ gy 99 2023—24 H ¥ IadTfad
THTIOTT TSI BT STISITET HRIAT SR |

> fagma= vd qusRur:

01. HE H FTH @1 22 SHISAT UG T19 dI91 faRaR & © | 991l & ST Ua fauo & 9erar o
g YR Td M # 951 faumae |y wnfia o) fad T 2 | IR, 481, wasmvel
(STTerTaTs) ¥ ST A §I3 iU {6y S I8 & | a0 3 SIS Bl |l Fenfad faam=
& 12.584 oI {44, Td ol YUSRYT &HAT 10.21 ARG . Ufay 2 |

qAc—

ST faema= 72l ST 5 9y 3rerar ffde QR & S! ATdalRe (e el Jel faurd= ewar &l
80 Ufrerd #1+ct U WIS faam 121 7 | vd 1 7 10 @ 31erar @1fdes QR B S9! ATIRIRG
fORITET &TFaT Hot fAemae e aT @ 60 Ufirerd AT gY Henfard fhar a2 |

> fauor=:

ORI T UIgd DUl fol. §RT SIS Ud @I 2022 H 85294 fdd. Ua &1 2022—23 # 277837
ﬁ%f.'eﬁ\—rﬁav—rﬁzﬁaﬁv—mw%ﬂWwwzgssssﬁd.@ﬁmﬁmmw%*l@ﬁwzozs
H 48168 . ISt T Tk AT B | AT 2023—24 H T 249289 . ISl & Ik &1 AT B |
RIS ¥e HIS¥ didl fof. Ud |fY faunT gRT fari &1 #iv SR tfeRyferd va weafefed
fopt & SIS T RTURT RpaT T & | W% 2022 F T B 726160 fad, ST 16.28 fid, qToWT
12909.15 Tdd. TG AdwT & 39863.95 fad. fAfifdhe I 1 sMYfT &1 75 | R&T 2022—23 ¥ A=A &
3458.85 fddi., ST @ 1996.97 T, aRAM & 307.52 ., T & 399.80 fdFd. VT WIS &I & 12.097
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foa. e 997 1 SMYfTd &1 778 | W 2023 H HIS & 4000 dd., HEFDBT & 20534.15 ., IIORT B
11102.55 . Td = & 5103.80 . fAfAfare o1 @ amyfct @ 71¢ |

13. A AoEN ¢
» fauur=:
@) foha:

RISTATEE @ 416l ! YA fhardl &l ied o3 & gitcaior 4 4iol ffafam 1966 @ d8q
T 51 U gRS fdenarall & 3ffdrad / uftag fashdeli & wu 4 FRyfad &1 grae & g3 © |
RIS & {HAMT DT YATOTT dIST §R SIS & Iiq H AT 9 UT 819 & Al | ol fashdreii g
TR TEHNT HATRNT BT oIS & fabal & ©U # wfiel fhar 17 § | 399 Yorirsd &7 fauore o=
SIS ST W AT 31 HRersil W oA gfte & #1fde werad vd Yge ® |

@) HEHN &

ﬁm/ﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁw$wﬁ?maﬂﬁ%mﬁ1ﬁmw@ﬁww)wﬁm
AT ST BT YT a1 ST R8T 7 | 3150 H BRiRd %3 Ay Aear afffsl vd am a1 Jgar) affoal
ST I e 4157 Ssil UH & S AR 31 oISy W Siret & YA bl T | 1er 81 g b1l
T Td B fmT & A1 S /T enfid ) R Fear |affoar (Gdvaes / sivaes) & urd
SIST ST U3 81 2, S DRI ARl Bl dIeT 3=l U3 UTd &R, ey H Jsax diul a3y fh
M &y {6 T & Afas § OIS ¥ 9[SH Tl $HAIgegd / SIgHes Bl W&l 9 gfg o1 gol
T & ST d1ST faUv O3 gae BT | e GRm3l §IRT Hias # §9 3R 9eM & F1H gRT YA
fh3 ST 2 7 | 9 § TRTd &R R 9Is WedhR) &5 & A1 3 faswma far S er 2|

(@) <rofta wtelt ot fawa d=—

SIS HIYOIT qY 2020—21 3Tl ISR ¥ HIgd PR A Bl diol fIaRor sl W= 8q
S fAUor faIT gRT F1:g[eh 200 WRITS TROMEE WU ¥ ATECd B ST 1 9N 8 | S9! STguTer H
S fYUE fI9RT gRT ISR T gy BIUiNe foffics &l 24 AT aR\HIT Td 144 q@Uel &7
3ATge YT T ST e & | RISTAISd dI frdfed 24 AT uRewafcrai &1 M oiig e 5 fashg o=
R g f4hd Beal A ISl BT fdeha aReT R a1 7ar € | O srgaTf=id e IR srgartid 4ol &1
fagra fram S ReT 2|

14. TSR gRT YASD ATTAAT, JREAT AT Yfddd fewoft a1 o1 iR 918 gRT TETHI0T
a1 fewofy —

> dgrfe Ah&adl &1 yfade —

[N

3fperehl & Yfcde H SaIS g MU TR 3T HUSH Bl YR URRIS 31" AR |

> Secretarial Audit Report:-

» B SARAH @ gragl @ IR FRTH gIRT O 99 2022—23 H Secretarial Audit  BRATT
a8} 8, 39 RT3 fa<ig a¥ 2022—23 § fS99 gRT Secretarial Audit &1 ®RdTS TS |
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Independent Directors

ST AT 2013 BT GRT 149(6) & UG & TFARN # AT 99 2022—23 H Independent
Directors ! [Fgfdd o1 BRIATET GfhATA & | 59 Fey ¥ a1 W a el ol e &1 briare!
PR B O JATIG UTKT PR Pl FJHAGH [P AUSH DI 96 H UK 81 bl © qAT HrIdre!
i € |

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

Td fa<ira a8t # CSR Policy TR @@ &1 S aTell del 111 B0 7,86,055/. U9 @1 e faxiig oy
2021—22 H RSO Ied AGHE [demer, SR, [T ek B CCTV Camera T a2l
15KW &7 Ueh HieRR RIEeH T 8 B0 15 TR DI AT aRIAIS SARTd 15 oI | HH 8l IR a1
1Y I ST fawiig @y 2022—23 H Sad CSR Policy & JJAR ST oY | fa<ila a9 2022—23
w0 31,82,648 /— CSR Activities @ ol &1 fhd ST = UTaen fobar 1 | =iy a9 2022—23 4
ST Ied A [demerd, SR, T ek &1 3R A 15KW &7 U AleR RReH doI1
CCTV Camera $d H3 & UTAT SUART HRATs T8 IR H H 96 gRT Aok RieA T21 CCTV
Camera S H & YA cllcly T3 T W0 2,92,991 /— & FHRNST ggarq CSR Policy & o
ST P ST aTel] JIRT F0 10,79,046 / — Y Il © | faxi 99 2022—23 # g &1 718 CSR Policy
TR & BT ST dTel] 1T %0 31,82,648 / — DI SirS@R 314 98 & URT CSR Policy IR & & 5T
Al el TINT RIRT BUY 42,61,694 / — SUSAE V@] |

fa<fiar & 2022—23 # CSR Activities IR @ @1 ST dTell /137 2 74 &1 fafi=T \werrel 4 3ferd
YT Tl 9 81 b, AT PR 99 &I CSR Policy & JJAR CSR Activities TR T B ST
aTell /TRT ST =i a9 & @i =11 81 U & HIROT Bl AT & UTaerr=il bl Yrer=l 1 &1 qabl |
N aul H el JRAIH & YT & JTHAR HOUHOINR HUS Bl I 3 BT SUANT B
fem e |

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013

The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.
CHANGES INNATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial
year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
DATE OF BALANCE SHEETAND THE DATE OFAUDIT REPORT

No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance
sheet and the date of the audit report.

SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIALORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/
TRIBUNALS

The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company are
as explained in the further sections of this annual report.
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising
of policies and procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback
on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure,
applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE

There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.
DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of
deposits of previous year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential rights,
any Sweat Equity Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

A) Conservation of Energy: Nil
B) Technology Absorption: Nil
C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current
financial year.

LOANS,GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following guarantees in
compliance of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

Details in Form No AOC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or non-
arm length basis are NIL.

RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the company and key risks will




ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics @é aififs ufcrde 2022-23

now managed within unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
function will embrace risk management policy and guidelines, and make use of these in their
decisions making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the company's
business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

AsofMarch 31,2022, the following were the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company
as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the Act: -

Name of the person Designation

Sh. Jaswant Singh Managing Director

Sh. Rakesh mamnani Company Secretary

During the year under review, there is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

30. POLICYONNOMINATION & REMUNERATION

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on the
appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a director and the policy on remuneration of directors, KMP and other
employees is available on the website of the Company at http://www.rajseeds.org/.

INVESTOREDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND —

The unpaid and unclaimed Dividend for financial year 2014-15 amounting Rs. 1,20,046/- has
been transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the
financial year.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory
Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and
Rules framed thereunder.

VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for
directors and employees in conformation with Section 177(9) of the Act, to report concerns about
unethical behaviour. The link of the Policy is http://www.rajseeds.org/.
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34. Details of Remuneration to all the Directors:

(In Rs.)
Salary, Notice
Name of the allowance, . . Sitting Fees | period and
. - Commission Pension .
Director perquisites and Paid severance
other benefits fees

Sh. Jaswant Singh 28,41,644 -

Sh. Dheeraj Gujar 18,25,600 -

Sh. Sitaram Saini - 10,000
Sh. Momraj - 10,000
- 6,000

Sh. Rajesh
Kumar Poonia

Sh. Suwa Lal Yadav 6,000
Sh. Charmesh Sharma 2,000
Sh. Bhanwar Lal Gurjar 2,000

35. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

During the year 2021-22, the Company had a duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee in
place as per Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition,
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the decision of the Supreme Court of India in the case of Vishakha
and others vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no. 666-70/1992]. The information
required under Section 21 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 is provided below:

Committee formed as per Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
decision of the Supreme Court of India in the case of Vishakha and others
vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no. 666-70/1992]

No. of complaints received during the year

No. of complaints disposed of during the year

No. of cases pending for more than 90 days

No. of workshops or awareness programmes against sexual harassment
carried out
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PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

There is no employee in the Company whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

* There was no revision of financial statements and Board's Report of the Company during the year
underreview;

* There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company as on the date of this report;

» No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requirement to
disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year is not applicable;

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and
the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof. NIL

MR YS:
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR) ACTIVITIES 2022-23
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) (o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]
1. Abrief outline of the CSR Policy of the Company-

RSSCL's CSR policy shall be to ensure that CSR activities are not performed in isolation but that it be skilfully and
tied woven into the fabric of the company's business strategy for overall value creation for all stakeholders. RSSCL
believes that profitability must be complemented by a sense of responsibility towards all stakeholders with a view to
make a material, visible and lasting difference to the lives of disadvantaged sections of the people, preferably in the
immediate vicinity of the company's offces but at the same time ensure widespread distribution of its CSR activities
befitting its status as a conscientious corporate citizen. The projects proposed to be undertaken may be in the area of
Education, Health care, Sustainable livelihood, Infrastructure development, espousing social causes and
Environmental protection etc.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee, number of meetings held on 29th March, 2023 during the year;

Number of Number of meetings
meetings of CSR of CSR Committee
Committee held attended during the
during the year year
Shri Kanaram Chairman 01 01
Managing

Director 01 01

Director 01 00

Name of Director Designation

Sh. Jaswant Singh

Smt. Hem Pushpa
Sharma

Sh. Bhanwarlal Gurjar Director 01 01

Sh. Charmesh Sharma Director 01 01

Provide the web link where the Composition of the CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company-

http://www.rajseeds.org/CSRPolicy.pdf

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried
outin pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8- not applicable.

Average net profits for the three immediately preceding years: Rs.15,91,32,358/-
Two percent of the average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs.31,82,648/-

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.- Rs.
5,65,467/-

Amount required to be set off for the financial year if any. Rs. 3,78,622/-
Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)] Rs. 33,69,493/-
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Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)- Rs. 1,92,799/-

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: N.A.

Amount spent on Impact Assessment: Not applicable

Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]. Rs. 1,92,799/-

CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Amount Total Amount
Spent for | transferred to Unspent

the CSR Account as per
Financial sub-section (6) of
Year. (in section 135.

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso
to sub-section (5) of section 135.

Rs.) Amount Date of
transfer

Name of the
Fund

Amount

Date of
transfer

1,92,799 -

The unspent amount of Rs.31,76,694/- is not
transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub -
section (5) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year.

Excess amount for set-off, if any:

SI. Particular
No

Amount
(in Rs.)

o) @)

3)

(1) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub -

section (5) of section 135

31,82,648/-

(2) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year

1,92,799/-

(3) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(i1)-(1)]

(4) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or

activities of the previous Financial Years, if any

5,65,467/-

(5) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years

[(iiD)-(iv)]
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Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Preceding | Amount Balance Amount | Amount Amount | Defici
Financial | transferred | Amountin | Spentin | transferred to a remainin | ency,
Year(s) to unspent | Unspent the Fund as specified g to be if any
CSR CSR Financial | under Schedule VII | spent in
Account Account Year (in as per second succeedin
under sub - | under sub- | Rs) proviso to sub -lg
section (6) | section (6) section (5) of section | Financial
of section of section 135, if any Years (in
135 (in Rs.) | 135 (in Amount Date | Rs)

Rs.) (in Rs) of
Trans
fer

FY-1 - 58,79,401
(2019-20)
FY-2 63,95,000 8,99,909
(2020-21)
FY-3 3500000 0
(2021-22)

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spentin the Financial Year: No
If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year:

SI. No. Short Pincode | Date | Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/
particulars of of the of CSR beneficiary of the registered
the property | property | creat amount owner
or asset(s) or asset(s) | ion spent
[including
complete
address and
location of
the property]

2

CSR Residentia
Registratio 1 Address
n Number,

if any
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(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as
well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
subsection (5) of section 135:

There was no suitable proposal for Corporate Social Responsibility for the Financial Year 2022-23.
Sd/- Sd/-

(Managing Director). (Chairman CSR Committee)

Date: 01-12-2023
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AWM e disy diulveE fafics,

3feheroT Ufcrda ay 2022—23 BT Ucg<iR

AT T DT TR

1.

Iz fa=g Ayt orar fAfasl & Are dwn—23 & fag dwn—43 @) # suf @ g |

2. fafder SQRI & ST Y BT AT R I TR @ W H STHT DR QT ST |
STHTHY VT HRS

1.

RarfdT woe I 3. 2.60 BIIS JBTAIIT &1 § IATGd & foTU HH-T Bl I9 1995 H SUTET
FRATIT AT T | I R0 Al 7.—3 H =Te] AT & A=< G2 T 7, S b ARBR & §RT AT
) ST IR 919 dAreT &1 ST |

. oIET A 28 B ATAR 31.03.2023 Pl By IR T SFRRVTA 81 © | Aids H I pIg AART

SHAIRUEC BIF UR RGN A1+ 28 o SRR P SJIRYT DR (7T SR |

. AT HIL.UHIR. THTT & HHET IET SR 9 UR TGIHR 3MaeId HRIATE] HR &l STl |
. I8 AR 9Te],/ T I8 W &, [o1a forg 89 gfte ot & o fordl TameRa & |

I "Rt

. BT B GIRT URST &1 @l I BT ATERCT (AT ST R8T & | oRITIT U BRI YTTell & STFAR

T gRT SRS &7 afies Rufe /enffe faror &7 9RT o 211 @Tar R0 THsaR SR T8
2T 19T B | Tl RRATATRT BT Wi Hedid Fal fohar 737 § | srfaRe Ruffes & fog am g
TqAT /AT / b U1 B ST Fbell © ifpT T8 FFTH & kgl &1 2T 121 2 |

. B IRGN AR BT SUR W AT 6T fahd fhar Srdr 8 vd Hoit fasbarsii & SgR R 3 1

AT DI RN WR FHISAT §RT TS DI GGl B I TRITAR Wl 3 AARIIST (b1 S & |
AT dh—(31) T~ faeror Rure
(i) = (xx1) TATHD Ia=0T B & HROT ot B raegahdr 78] 2 |
AP —(d) Tad=1 afmeror Rare
fareg RT—1 A 14 FeATHD [daROT E1F & DHROT fCOf BT SIS 8l © |
e dh—(3) a1 3imeror Rare
JITHS TIaRoT B & BROT ol P raearesdr Te 2 |
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wWdd o WNiggsl o Raid

o= Isg 9 g fofies & 9w
fa<h faazen &) dEmdar w Ruid
I ™

gA ORI e s BuneE fafics (‘wraer) & faxirg fexoit &1 3fffee fear g, o
31 #Td 2023 A& doid e A & IR o IR =1 &1 fJavvr 3iR 99 & forg Faa) varg &1 faavor
SRR BT AR IR 2 |

AR IR H 3R AN AT SIGRT & AR AR 84 QU T WiaoT & R A I
RMUTH & MR R IfT AT & T BT BISHR, SURTGT fa<iig fdavor wr=i1 srfSfm, 2013 gRT
3MMEATT P SFHRI <l & (STIH) 3rmaedsd d¥ie ¥ iR 31 AT 2023 B HHHT & AHAT 3 Refa vd g4
faIfer T FHIST 99 & forg $He o™ iR e YdTe @ IR H 9Rd H 3MAAR IR Wigd of@id gidl &
31T U Wel 3iR frwe giedor 3 7 |

I ™ @ feIv e
gy far=forRaa arett & e 3 &xd & —

. U1 |1 5 (31) Ale A9 H HEayul o [l 3R @rdl & forg Aes” @ qedied &
FHE H AT IR SR 415l &1 Hod oFTel faxig a9 & 30 e &l 3@ Regfa Rare
(fhe / afthe) IR fIeR FRe qR& ARTd AT 16TR Hed S A1 &4 81 IR ST ST 2 | gefifd
fa=i av 202223 § HHAT 9 Kl & JedIb- & I9d I 30 AdcaR 2023 S 91 Reyfey Rure
(ftre / emfthe) e fvar g St &7 & ol (fT @ oy =121 © | el IvIfl & d8d Il <.
182.05 TRI ¥ HH T8 TV & 3R 99 & foTy (&M U gaa) 11 1f3 6. 182,05 TR & HH I8 Y B |

. Al G & Fed H 7 3R 11 H, I8 @1 T {6 fafay SHeR 9 o %, &1 Bfse I9 ' 1 120.
80 T (832.58 TIRT $UY & BiSc Y dTed FHol Al IAGRI H ) B AR UG & d8d I
Al & favg FHTETE IR FARINTG e fddT 737 o7 | {5749 HeResay 3= @Te] a-1aIRal gd
IR YT IS . T 0.7 3R 11 TP BT 120.80 ARG BT 37feres ITAT TAT T |

A B STAFTIH, 2013 B URT 143 (10) & ded Mfde AT & AFDI & JTHAR (U
3iTfee AT | S AF! & dad AR RETRAT ®f AR RUIE & fa<ii faaror s 9T & siffee
& o offfeer @ RrmraTRal # omt aftfa fasar 121 © | 89 Sl & a4 Jiffeey & 9l Rd &
ICS ABISTT TR ERT ST AT W & AR Al ATaLIhT & A1 © Sl M1

G-2, Plot No. — L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-scheme,
Jaipur-302001, Rajasthan
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3O 37 ~ifcrep FSTRARTIRAT T S STaTIdhI3I 1R 3TaR AT & AR IR BT 2 |

g9 914 2 b a9 o ofifee ared ot fha 8, 9 39 Y & v SR U= &x+ & forv gafe

9 o faavon & wefaa fr=aforfRad amaet iR ear= Jh v Bed g—

. Are . 3 S b o1y Sreiepiferes SRl @ folt R@Eamusd &3 & o7y 1R 3. 2.60 BRIS HH DI
Ut g4 9, R R & gRT SUANT & fory 3rerT & @rar |enld =& fbar wan | safery &
T feweflt axey # srgwel § 5 R QIR T SUANT 99 S5 o forg fohar T o, e forg
gar fodr 7T o |

. AUl ofEl MR &R Wl & foly” AIed & oIy el & g1 AIC 9. 31 & URT A=1—14 &
HH H JEeT & gRT doi oie IR FHREAT BT okdl AMdb—28 & AR 1 &I <@l il § |
AT B & gIRT THART e iR SR &1 817 ST 781 <@ AT & |

. PIART AHINTG ICRATIE & AR H “HEdqUl @l i iR @l R Aied’” & e
- & URT . 38, HFT 7T HREIAT JARIH, 2013 B GRT 135 (5) & FTAR AR <.
31,82,648 /— @ WIYHIR & forv Uraene foham & SiR AveiR fafafer & aw=r § ¥ .
1,92,799 / — 9 fhU | ST & U {11 31.03.2023 BT I 5. 44,70,002 / — BT Y T 84 A
8 M1 2, (fUwel ay &1 2y A . 14,80,553 / —) 1A €RT 135 & STIAR HFIAT AIH, 2013
DI ATFA—7 ¥ Ffase sfgfaa (e # weriaRe fear S =g o | e ™ & 135 (6)
gTelifds, Hra-l 7 FefRa Twa & iR A S I @d 89 9 38 T o ST srfeRgfaa
S 3 TeeaRe 81 fBar &, S fb Bl o=, 2013 & SR AIUANR UTeTl Bl

3TIUTET -TET 2 |
. AIe T 3IR ARAI, TR YA, ATYR YT GRET STHI, 3Tga AR 3T I a1l
3R e IRAURTAN & @I R Wl & R Y U & FdeT H Al 40 ¥l |
BT T SAS505 (HAME) — “ATex! YREHROT Bl SMILIHATRAT BT AT el [hdT &, SHD JAHTT
3 &9 < fderon WR g9e ywra & an | fewofl ey H aRqwel 2 |
o1 A9l @ de § SAN 1Y FET el © |
T AETIRIET JrTc

T ST AMel 9 A €, S 89X WRIaR i &, adare srafd & faxig faarol & gaw offfee #
HIH FEdYUl o | §1 AT DI FHAT WU 9 =N fAaRoll &1 AR Jarodie & 6e¥ H 3R 99 W g9RI 3™

G-2, Plot No. — L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-scheme,
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I & Fe¥ | FaIferd fHar T o, 1R 89 39 A8 UR U Il 1T UETH 6l B © | 39 I7af & SR
PIg TG IRATINIET HTHel T8l < Y |

I A
1. HU P W) R I Ui ol HoRl @ AT Aol @ JAAR—I DS SR b I B
UTel HR IBT 2 SR Aifd qou &f uvifad fhy I Saet 7M1 & SR R 3g! & U ghls I N
T WIFIART PR B! 8 | 39 PR, ShIgAT bl AP ravedr fHeiRd &l & T Tl |

2. BYN B UG bdel Aol SRl @I Ahe f9p @ W Ay & iR pfse P dad el
TOIRIAT / T8 T 81 BT ST Fehdll & | T8 @7 AT & b a8 & SR Ao aifday &y ff fse o o
TS 2 | BTeilfop, U= ¥ Fioh STeRt W Bise e R &1 & el P12 |
31 3T HIHAAT B FeeT § HNT 1T AN el 2 |
facia faaron iR ovar wWigs! o1 Rule & 3rerdr 31 S a R dU- &1
e Jed o= IRl & IR & foly fRSTRER 21 3 IHaRI # de @ Rare # i
SR A 2, FSTAH eld | drs @ R AArie SRl RUie enfid 2, dfd g9+ It
faravor 3R AR oiaT NieTsd o1 Rure e =81 2

I gadad] IR AR XA =T SIFHRT BT hax Tei BRal 3R 89 MeIra- 1py & fHar o wy
P T Tl R B |

o faavon & siffee & Ady H, BART RSTRERY 3R ITHGRT Bl JeHT & 3R U7 R IR, faar
P fob T T STHHR) i wu A W sTal faciy faavorf & |rer 3T 2 371 89K Jiifse & SR urd
BHRT ST AT I Yobe BIdT 2 HIfdd w0 I 7Terd &7 |

Ife, B9 Sl BRI AT 8, I AR R, 89 I8 (e Mdbrerd & fb 39 3 SIHaRI &l arfl
HE! 2, BY 9 T2 Bl RUIC HRAT AP 2 | 59 Aae H BAR Y RIS R & folg o 41 781 © |

fach faazon & forv yda= &) formes)

PUT & (TH Heo SIATTIH BT gRT 134 (5) # IO AT & foly ROTRIER &, 34 fawia aaaat
DI IR & e H i facia Rerfdy, fawiia ueeiq oik Sui & Fadl gare @ an H 981 iR et gfiemro
A 2| TR TR 9RA H Wqd ogie Rigial & g9, A o arT 133 & ded Afdse orafad
AD! Al |

= FOTRIERI § U &1 FUfcd BT R&T & ofY AR GRS 37k 3= AT I eb AR et
T & oIy SATH & Uae=il & IR YT olkdich] Reble &I IE@RETg AT e 2 | I of@ia
Hifcrat 1 T iR 3ndeH | Aoty &R AN T S S SR fadeyef ® &k uatw orfaRe fawha
ol &1 feaTTsH, foharaae iR WavwaTd, ST eRkdidh Rabfe @l FidhdT IR gofdr gHed &= & foy
AT ST A B R T2 ¥, ST It faavor & TRl &R ugfa & fog urifires 2 i1 va 98 ofiR e
SfeadIv <7 B &R ARl & SHUANT | Jad B 8, TR drErre! a1 e & HRoT |
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o faaRo &1 IR BRI H, YauT Bl bl &adT BT bl HIF b fofv forery e,
THCIHROT & WY 3 SR /G & ol RTFER BIAT 2, ST o @] 81T @, AT 9 e e Arfel 3iiR oRdie
& Teld FIdT & MR BT SYANT BRAT S1d db UYL= AT AT BT bl TAT HR- AT §¢ BRI bl SRIGT 8l
Gl 8 | FaTel, AT VAT B & o Bl aRdfdd fdbed A8l & |
29T Hsel hUAl B facia RfET ufshar &1 g & forv ff SR 2 |
fasiia faaron &1 dwEraian « fov dar wiers o feiRar

TART ST 39 IR H ST 3meara= ured B3 © foh o a9y ®9 9 fa<i faaxor 9ifae Terdeaam i
A qh ¢, I I8 OGR! A1 I & BRI B, 3R Th ol TRietd d Ruid IR &A1 8 Rrad gAR I
B & | ST SATRARIT U Fd KR BT JATREATH 8, elfbT I8 MRS el © fob TAYTH & AR AT
3iTFeT THRIT HINE BM R Udh Heayul TAqaarl &l Ul ST | Terd 9T SRamers! a1 Jfe A I~ &l
HH & 3R &

I, FRHITT wU A T AT Y A, 399 39 a7 [TaRol & MR W 7T U SuaRTahdie &
anffes fotat a1 gTfad == @t g STier @) 1T |Aahdll &, O §9 Aayul AT ST Fehdl © |

g1 IR JAMST & TR & /Y 4, B9 YRR 017 o § 3R I ST & SR URIeR a8 g1Y
G & | 89 I

° faxtr faaxoit & +iifae Teard faavor & SRew! & ggar 3R SH6T Mdels BN, a8 a8 GRarers! I1
e & BRI BN, 39 SRIAT & Ui ITRER 3T ufshanei B fesms iR fFrwrfed &, oikR siffse
&Y YT P Sl BANT N & foIU MR US dR- & foIv gaie 3R Ifd 81 | uraes] &
RO g8 [l HEIqUl el 1 Udl = =el YT BT SiIigH, Ffe & uRumHwERay g8 (bl
AR B G | AfD BT 8, R SIS H AT, SITATSl, STFgShR g, Teld gar]
T ANARD FRIFIT BT Seeter IMHA BT HhdT 2 |
THST UT @~ | HY=T SAMAFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 143(3)(1) & T=d, BH SH UR (U 1T AH PR & [01¢
A fo=1eR € {6 a1 U & 919 qaie erfalRe fa<iig fi=ro7 nomedt 2 &fiR U f==romt @t uRarer
9T & AT 181 |

STANT B g @D Al DI SUYHAT AR Tde §RT BT 7Y oRdleh AT 3R Haferd

AT DT THAITAAT DT HATHT D |

CIRITh & ATe], [T & SR & JET & SUART Bl IUThdl IR shY FahTel 37k ure siffee amed
@ AR W, F7 "emRil a1 Rfadl & Heaftrd &13 wifae saf¥adar digg & S du=t & el feidn
& HY H SR I DI &A1 IR HdYul Hag JaT B Al o | AfG 89 I8 epy hrerd © 16 drs
Hecayul IIRETar HIS[E &, T 84 31U+ 3iffeey &1 Rure H fa<iy faavor H Hefa Gerdl iR &=
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3BT HRAT BN AT, IS VA A STIAT 2, AT U I DT AT HAT BR1T | FAR e
AR 3Mffeex @t R @ aRIg & wr $fifSe Areg wR menRa € | gTaiifes, wiasr @ il a1
Rerferrt & SR B T AT AT & ®Y H BT HRAT §€ IR el 2 |
IheIpRl Afed ol faa=or &1 F9y Iy, e 3R ARl &7 oid &, 3R a1 foxig
qaRoT AT Ta 3R eI & $99 avE | UIHEE Hal & [oTd et Jgfcr U &1 |ab |
HifcrendT arfifes fa<i faavorl # Tord 991 @ waraedT 2, S ARKT ©U A AT T w4 4, T TG 11
2 fob fo<iia faaxott & v Sferd STMaR SwirTadal & anfefe vy garfad & |ad € | 89 (1) 8o efffse
BRI B TR DI ATSTT g AR YA B & UROITAT BT JeATdha B H ATAHD il 3R oD
HRPI TR fIaR Bd 29 31 (i) fa<ira faa=ort # fasi ¥ ggam 7Y Tad faavoT & UW1a &7 Jedid 6T |
arfaRes fFFor # il 1 Aeayol &4 |f2d, foRT &9 31u SiffSe & SR UgaTd 8, WA & YARI Rl
@ AT HATE B & |
I BT SR @ sagadansi w Rurd
1. ST foh ST IR (2013) &F URT 143 BT IU—GRT (1) & FaH H WRA IRBR §IRT OINT fhT 7Y
HUT (3iTfeey @1 RUIE) 3MaeT, 2020 ("3TSY”) & ATHR, BH ol & 3N & =0q 3 3R 4 H FAfd=
HAHE! WR fdaRoT I v |
HUA B AVelEl & A & ol 8 & T3 a1l IR TICIHRON & AR R, HUT AR,
2013 ! &RT 143 (5) B AeH H ARA & TS 3R AETAT Wieid gRT SN by 10 el o= g9R)
RIS arger=ias § &1 778 & arggal "d1” |
ST DT &1RT 143 (3) B STIAR, B9 RUIE PR © b -
A I T TR IR TATBRUN D1 TS Dl 3R YT DI Sl AN IS & Ige &
foTg TR =1 iR faward & forg stawas o |

BRI IR H, HU R A DI AALIS RIDI DI I g 311 dh @I T8 8, R
T I YD D1 THRY YRIET A Ydhe Bl ¢ |

Tl e, oI 3R 81 o7 9974, 3R 59 RUIE & gRT fAUeTU U Adh<] Udre fIaRor @i o)
TRIDI & AT ¥ |

BN Y ¥, IR fawiia faaror ifafae &) oRT 133 & d8d Afds oRgie= ar\dT &1
YT R &, HUTAT & 1273 7 (Tam) F7109,2014 & 72T US

SR AT & JFFAR ADRI BT Bl & A | PIURS HAHAT b AT GRT SR
SITHRIR 463 (5) T 05.06.2015 SIRFTIH T GRT 164 (2) & UG HH1 IR AF] 8l 81 |
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S @l foxia RufET w srdRe foxia izl @ g iR 589 dve & FEo &
HATST Bl GATRiIeTdr & Fae H, 3rRge Al H gHRI 3ol Rule oxd | g9R) Rure uaiwar
TR Ueh SMTRIE XY Fdd el ¢ |

foci R R wu & srfaR® faxig fa=or ot aRare™ waraeiaar (@ s o
gRT 197 (16 @ AMEATIHATA B ATAR (BRI I H IR FARI TGN & AR 3R
TEHROT & AR 3SR BT RIS H wAet fHT S+ aTel 317 AMell & dag H, 3R Ay
MY W & AJAR AR oY, HU gRT (U <9l &I 9y & R Qar T
TR s1fHe ST @1 eRT 197 & UG & SR 2 |

HU b 3iffee a9 (3iffee Us Siifeer) Mo, 2014 & STTAR 3= A9l & Fag H AlfSey
o Rare # enfid 89 & forg |

B PUHT F 37U faci faarel # @ifdd gepaai & g1d Bl eIt far & facia faaven & forg die
16 < |

JHATCE ol |

HUT 7 AT 9 2014—15 B foIQ 7ddfes ATIeT IR & W9 H 99 & SR Faeres et iR d=eror
I % 2. 1,20,046 / — SRAIART &1 BT & | SHD 37eATal, Haerd IR A1 SRAART el by MY 2 |
FHUN S Fewrd ded 1 98 & fory Sifcs anier o1 uara faam & S IR arfi¥es o dod H Hewl
@ AT B ST © | FRATAT ATHIRT BT RTRT AT ATATIH BT &RT 123 & AR T |

HUAI (ofET) 179, 2014 & 99 3(1) & WRdd & WY H AFAR 7 | 1 3, 2023, HU1 & o1, 39
Ee & ded R ar =8 2 |

glcs B3
THITRTH002803 91

Wraq o
ARER

\

HEIAT AT 437669
UDIN-23437669BGWUA2438

RI: STIYR

fatie : 01.12.2023
e —|Tal JI@HR & Ulade | fo=dl argare #§ fhdl ¥ UbR 1 3R &I+ Dl Rl § T U HRhROT

Bl 3fferehd HHST SR |
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dEr e # RAE @ IgUR IR (T)

(RTORI e Hed PIURIA fIAce & AR Bl 31 A 2023 BT G 8¢ faxi fqavon w®
IR ¥e Hisd HIURH folfics & dawil & oy "1 STl 3R e smagadarii R Rare”
MYd & T&d Uh TG BT AR RAre WRUTH 1 Fev § Fafiad)

HA & facia gaaal & d) iR e gfteaor o RuifeT o iR & & T IFan )ik
EETHRT IR @I B fhdrdl 1R 37 Rbfed & A=y Rfd d§ g9R gRT S &I TS 91d) &l a1 |
G gV fhY 7T EAR 3iffee ufthameil & MR wR afifSe iR AR 314 &iR favam & forg, &4 R axa @
fob —

Ry & 9N H

(@) @+ gol faaRor qwd gu Sfed ReplS a+e w1 &, o Ararede fdervr ik qafy wie
3R 3SR @l Rerfey nfie 2 |

@) BN D RIS ARl & forg Iferd Revfs 91 @1 gu fdaror <d gd |
fopar T 2 |

Y B QR I RIS TR TG GRT BFIAT DI T FHRT AT AR AR BT ardfdes =

2T 7727 ¥ SiR 39 TRE & AU IR BIg Ayl fORgafar &1 3t 718 2 |

Il FHEfeddl § A 3rae AHfeadl &7 MNYD B B & 19 IR 8 | 39 3TATdT UeIf—h
a9 BT B 1 S o faia Wede & Al 7. 23 (217) # oz g |
dofe dic | Uy P axg | Aol g8 | P A ERIISIECTISIS HuRT 5 | BU & AW

EISIRED 1 faaxor T WR | URD YAIR, Fews a1 | A &9 | W T BN
SIER] wWiiE | yerex /PR @ TH aRT T | B BRI
3MgeH forera Redar a1 weR
feers &1 HHEr §

s I Td 9o — I | gHeR B Tord — fochg 9§ | =8 WeR 9 w@ifiie
PRIRIECR ) GIEC] IRBR — = 1989—90 el W< PR BT HHCA |
HY fmT DU B U& § I W T 2

(B1) S A Y D SR AT FHIT FAH 3R AR (STIRT FHRT & AR Afed) AT 3R T AT
QT BT g edidh -Tel fhar 2 |

€) B A TS THBN IR TEHRY B ATAR T e (Fen) Sifefrm, 1988 (1988 @7 45) 3MR
S A8 1Y Y 991 @ T8 a9 @ SR Dig |l 9 TR @ & oy H71 & Raeh

DTS HIRITE! R T8 BT TS & I7 oAfead 8T 2 |
gdcll & g A

@)  YEYE ¥ BH 9arIT AT & SMER WR Y & QR Sd ORI IR gd¢l Bl 4lfdd Aamd+ f&am g |
Ug=el gRT 59 d¥g & qcdTag & ford 3191 s Ufhar Sferd 2 | o f g8 garm 737 fb 59 dve
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& AT W ¢l & YD I @ ol FHol FATHR 10 U a1 IHY 31 B Pig faGTfT 720
CECIRIE

FHH DT IAA FHRT BT GREAT B AR W Gl IT I AR H Fet FeATh: e BRI BI A
e Briehe oll AT Widd o1 TS &, fa|rel Resl a1 g wweil gIR1 da! a1 faxiia e &
AT TR T MY & &R HF=T & Wt Bl YD1 & AT TSI 3 2 |

BT S a9 B SRIE HHY, BT, AT <Idr IRITER) A1 81 fowy urféa &1 faer 781 far wan
2 | DIg TRUCT AT GREAT UGTH &1 Dl T8 & IT 0T BT YT # Hig ol AT ARH yar =721 fmar 2|
TR AT B GUE 3 (i1) B UTeTT ] 781 8T 2 |

ST o & aarar 31 © 6 H7T 7 D18 70T e faan 7, e 98 fdhar g, TRed) 78 €1 7 | s
3TITAT HFIT STTEFTIH, 2013 T €RT 185 IR 186 B UTIHTAT DT HFIT GIRT ST [hAT TAT T |
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31 1, 2023 &I GHTd 98 & ¢ Tbe gdrg faaver g

fazor 31 A9 2023 B | 31 ATE 2022 BY
% ot # 3 ot #

(@) uRare™ ufshar & e varE
Y€ dM BR UG IRAIRY 9 S gd 1,316.31 2,495.86

= 227.84 256.73
TfSreh MMRIPR UTae /| <0 oa af @ - 3.24
BT / JARCTSOIE Ao fUsd af & } B
TS I -27.59 -25.00
et vd foxfa e 92.18 317.58
g 0T FafeTRad 86.24 68.91

qd 99 & FHEa

FriEfe goll aRads @ qd aRare o 1,694.99 3,117.32
fafae S1eRl # (1) / geias) -1,395.11 -1,128.89
wip # (@) / Tera] -1,663.94 2,327.67
T Ud AW # (JQN) / Feray 1,068.99 2,232.91
TR e 31 <Ia] H g3l / (FISTa)) 981.03 2,316.11
IR ¥ Adha Seaa 685.96 4,232.90
EauaR UGG 726.00 305.00
aRaErer Ufshar & g de (3) -40.04 3,927.90

@) fafars™ ufshar 9 Fog varg
Rens uRHREl &1 By - -17.50
SiTa &Rl gafoRie @ i

RS uRwREl & A & 48.30
A =re] Ifead § 9N/ (SIeraR) 25.00
BRI 55.80
fafre ufshar 9 g€ Ths (9)

fa<iiar ufsban # gg e &1 SUINT (W) - 0.00
e goll @1 wife -74.71 -75.65
[TTTeT YT 92.18 -317.58
IS UNIE] -166.89 -393.23
he 4 AHE & FAM A YF deroN / (B (4)

-333.18 3,590.47

THE UG THE b T A Yg JeNN / (FTKh) (3+I+9) 5,459.94 1,869.47

IY & YRS H Ahe Td AHE B AN Adhe Td 9 AY 5,126.79 5,459.94
qY & 31 ¥ dhe Ud AHE b AN Adhe Ud 96 AY
Fie— F&e Td FHs B GAM H I T8 g . 7.84 /— G (49 a9T H 7.56 /— RI) AT BHI AR A
QiR %. 099/ — &@ (qd a¥ # AR %. 099 /— oIRF) FWIRY Wit # wfwferd 8 o &% vl & I SuanT
8/— g/— 8/— g/~ /- g/—
RGBT AFAE A9 AT don IR g1 AT Aed EENINGH SNECRItE

BT afera TRove (fasT) ERIEEEED BENED s PEES BN Y
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 09029096  DIN No. 10146109 DIN No. 08383856
0 fIfYr @1 g9 e gurd giaeT & sreanid
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R T Aigd BruiveH foffics Qﬁﬂ é aifes ufcae 2022-23
e 1 sfergoh z arat ¥
ey yRAE AY ISR TR rfs Ay
Ay goi:
3900000 &= 3% YRS 100 H9 3900.00 0 0 3900.00
100000 =1 e g% 100 wud 100.00 0 0 100.00
et goi:
849543 A1 Y y¥6 100 T 849.54 0 0 849.54
Jfiee ofiR got wawT goft
759976 A1 *fF Y6 100 wU 759.98 0 0 759.98
I8y | g |7 Al 0.69 0 0 0.69
Hersy | ofd 3 - - - -
AT 759.29 - - 759.29
* gepraT | AR 875 (qF I & 875) W i W
(1) sl a1 foverT 31 A1d 2023 BT 31 A1 2022 BT
R aﬁ%ﬁ Qe A ﬁ%“ﬁ 2 et 4
R A
q¥ & YRS H gHTaT 3feT 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
frifira afer 1 a¥ & <R - - -
qY B ST H b 3feT 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
AT 3fer
99 B YRS H g 379 - - -
frifid afer o af & SR - - -
Y & T § FHR fT - - -
(1) 5 gfcrerd A 2rfdres sferenRay & =i
5 e 3 o sferenRal & A S b gor um A A g T8 ¥
1 TSR T WRBR B R 6.33 83.37%
2 I ot e T8 e 1.14 15.00%
Total 7.47 98.37%
(1) w7 3 wR AfER vd gfawr
1 TSRO R[S0 TRBR D IR 83.37% -
2 I Aot e = ol 15.00% -
AT 98.37% -

(1) <= 3felt W ARGR vd ufaawr

AR 379 IR AASR T Ufrawer Hraet & ORI AIRT 372 207 & &7 3ifehd Je 100 6. Ul o St f& Frifaa v siffieed 2 | v sivemRes iy ofe & forg U die & ford A 8 | 9 oftll & aR%
AP AUSE B GRT UM AT ST aTfifes TTIROT |7 H SfRERPT b AFAGH B ded, SINA AT B ITeTd], FH b g e o Rl # 9 grufeadi § 9§ I7a e a1l amy ofw a1
ez vd g T /AR B ST H 9 R B AF 2 |
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U

gifte ufade 2022-23

e 2 IRfea fafer vd srfSraiy

faa=or 31 919 2023 BT |31 AT 2022 ®r
3 orE H L EGIECIE
(31) goi erferd ey
URM™® AN 0.45 0.45
St sfaRed 9§ & RM
el SUANT / ATF=<RYT 99 & SRIH
arf~aH oy 0.45 0.45
(@) Mg STRferT ffer
UR™$ AN 0.17 0.17
AT /B & gad BT RATHRY]
geRl: SUINT / WIH-RYT 99 & SRIF
EIERECHECIN
A
arf=as 9y 0.17 0.17
(@) T9q / (@) o vd ey goEt §
URM™$ AN 15,777.98 14,071.94
SR e/ (@1F) o & o 986.28 1,778.73
HCR : TG ANT qd gui Bl
SIS 3maax Rwpvs /1fed uraem= Re d& oo aut &1 - 3.24
T T IRTETRAT BT oA™Y 9™ & ford URarfad 75.93 75.93
TS TR PN -
A oy 16,688.33 15,777.98
16,688.95 15,778.60
e 3 I drderele sl
fareRor 31 AT 2023 BT |31 AT 2022 BT
3 ra H 3 ra H
(i) &Y T & S 18.14 18.14
(i) g@n o= &= =g RardfdT wvs 260.00 260.00
(iii) s 9@ =g RarafdT wos 8.62 8.62
(iv) 71 & forg o9eR (ferfesrer #) 1,613.85 1,613.85
(V) T S IRT & fIwe <9 <l 10.97 10.97
(vi) fafdy o9eR 3= & fory 0.54 0.54
1,912.12 1,912.12
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U

gifte ufade 2022-23

e 4 Adarela yraem=

faa=or 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT
Z Iral | Z Iral |
(@1) HHAR B SHfthe @ fory Uraemd
(i) gu U=gE wHIH T UTaeT= 22.92 48.33
(ii) argepTer Fpal BT B UTGHT 30.82 41.53
AT 53.74 89.86
dic 5 IUBIlIA FIT
fawor 31 59 2023 BT |31 A 2022 B
Z gl | Z gl |
@) e 9rg - -
ErAfieT A g IR TAd aftfa Tl TeR &I 0,
SR G IHA B 3Tfa) (JI W)
I
dic 6 AR <IdR™
fawor 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT
Z Iral | Z Iral |
FUIR® TIAR
(i) 71t @ forg fafder oFeR 2,109.11 1,209.35
T 2,109.11 1,209.35

Refer Ageing at Note No. (40)C
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IEERUI 31 91 2023 BT |31 A1F 2022 B
g ol o Z ol o
(1) Yo el g3 oA 9.06 7.84
(ii) 37 A Ay
() @dat & forv fafdy aFeR 925.33 995.73
(i1) s & forv fafdy oFeR 770.14 866.36
(iii) gotmra w1et & forg fafdy o9eR 21.49 21.42
(iv) 3w <R 534.42 438.28
(v) arger 3iiH 249.67 249.67
(V) WRPR DI qI=il AT AT 1,065.34 1,064.34
(Vi) S HFex AT & ST=Ia Ta - -
(viii) EDl & 997 T4 3T @ fawg 14.79 14.98
(ix) 91T IATEDT BT ST A 330.66 281.68
(x) fafder <RI &1 ST 29 832.58 807.56
(xi) Srerdd myfciaramell, drgaes Td ofid famarsit & 767 34 710,60
STHT 3T
(xi) Provision for EMD & Security Deposit 0.34 0.34
(xii) ST fI®HM e (B 3rga™) 694.25 694.25
(xiii) ¥ BT o
JRETT e A T 7.61 8.37
6,223.02 6,170.42
dle 8 rcTdBTE YTaLT=
faamor 31 A9 2023 BT |31 AT 2022 @I
3 @l o 3 @l o
(31) grqem
(i) smgex =g yraue 332.00 726.00
(i) Arg SrTer Ud R g wRdTfda yraerd 75.93 75.93
(iii) N vHeR. B e 44.70 14.81
452.64 816.74
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R T Aigd BruiveH foffics

gifte ufade 2022-23

e 9 1 ARkl wie AR MR (ATAR)

fareor
I | IR sMseoe AR fharelt 9 R
ooy 31 HTE 2023 BI 31 |19 2022 BT
T 9y T 9y
T oAt | T aa H
BN 3R TR 9 & fory <MfSaa =Rkl W i 9 & & AR 227.84 256.73
B 3R _IMIScIuie arR_fharel 4 gwfad 227.84 256.73

e 10 <efaat

faa=or 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT
3 gl o 3 gl o
(a1) weTfoTe 2,601.91 3,092.21
(@) 3R G UoF ot 426.30 566.54
(¥) =g PR Td FSUYRT dIof 1,021.40 217.71
() 3 9IS va a9 23.62 28.59
(@) w3
R) faums, e g AfeT arf 2,342.21 846.46
(@) uRagrE= Ardt
AR 6,415.44 4,751.51
e 11 AUR® yiftaat
fara=or 31 AT 2023 BT |31 AT 2022 BT
3 rE H 3 ra H
JUTRE IR FH1T Sl Bl YIaE & oY 6 A8 9 Afdd W)
IHIIT 2 |
M, as AN T
IR, ares A T
6 A8 A ®H B ford 2,668.54 2,333.72
6 AE ¥ 31f¥® & ford 1,232.36 587.64
9q 2,235.75 1,820.18
6,136.65 4,741.54
gersy; ARG Uil & o uraerm= 1,193.51 1,098.90
AT 4,943.14 3,642.64

Refer Ageing at Note No. (40)D
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R T Aigd BruiveH foffics @é aifes ufcae 2022-23
die 12 THe AR Tbe e
IGER] 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 Bl
3 ol | 3 ol H
(37) B b 0.63 0.68
@) 99 9B B U
(i) =re @rd # 1,055.89 877.07
(if) TP AR AT Tl 256.88 4,327.36
(iii) Hg @ H 0.99 0.99
SERASIESRCINIR 3,803.34
U AT T
(8) uRTET IRV (FHIC) 9.06 7.84
AT - 246.00
Total 5,126.79 5,459.94

(ii) I 9B B UK — T TIRAGS WAl § AT T, 9.06 /— TRI (31 ATG 2022 B T, 7.84 /— AE) Sl B

RiefRAe w JAa 2|
AT 13 3rcqdTele FoT ud 3rfirq
faeRor 31 A9 2023 BT |31 AT 2022 BT
? arEl H T gl |
(31) 91T IcUTEDT B IMIH 4,072.90 3,197.52
gersy : i & ford urawm= 104.81 113.18
3,968.09 3,084.34
(@) gded = — Rfrd 38 A T 0.58 34.02
0.58 34.02
() Y RN R & g IRferd o & 3w A T
(i) IRPR I aYel IFA FIEH 2,480.99 4,718.00
(i) 31 IR 327.76 317.07
(iii) <. 3. T 13.94 21.66
(iv) aTE®HROT & =T ST 8.60 4.97
(V)BT Jafida AT & a3 ga™ 1,031.64 523.86
(V) IR Al A 151.12 213.92
AT 4,014.05 5,799.48
®) fafdy oo Sfdc 9w
IRfEE, 3 AF T 39.22 31.81
CEERRICEIR 6.47 6.47
IRT 32.75 25.34
(@) =g A/ agelt Iy
IRfEM, 3 A T 270.62 398.24
AT 8,286.09 9,341.42
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gifte ufade 2022-23

e 14 3I=A =re], AHferal

faravor 31 5T 2023 BT |31 A 2022 @1
T ol H 3 oral §
(37) IEA AT THSIBIR W Sl b grad 718l 5.88 -
(9) ST BTH M/ 3T M 79.64 90.84
T 85.52 90.84
e 15 I fpamen 4
faravor 31 5T 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT
T orEl H T T H
Iaarel B A
(i) yarforg st 19,410.82 17,845.85
(i) MR Ud Y- dio 1,467.58 1,619.77
(iii) ©3
(iv) e faspr 33.46 2,993.25
(v) foor argam 1,342.71 2,791.46
(V1) TA.U%.UG.TH. 3gard 647.82 2,277.28
T 22,902.39 27,527.61
e 16 I A
faawor 31 5T 2023 dT |31 A 2022 BT
T orEr H T T H
(@) == 9 B (YR Al () /) 27.59 25.00
(@) 3= A MW 3 (R e (i) = ) 305.42 291.83
T 333.01 316.83
e @)
faawor 31 AT 2023 dT |31 AR 2022 @1
Z Iral o g Iral |
TS I Iy Afrafera:
é\l—dﬁ ﬁ o] -
EERIRCISIE 26.52 21.53
HHANT F0T TR TSl
I ol 1.07 3.47
IR —=TST 3T 27.59 25.00
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R T Aigd BruiveH foffics Qﬁﬂ T ufcrass 2022-23
e (i)
fawor 31 919 2023 DT |31 A 2022 BT
ESIECIR:| ESIECIR:|
=Y A MR Mg Affera:
B 3y 226.85 226.85
e &1 TGl 14.20 14.39
IhHTD B 0.36 0.45
=Yyt 9.68 20.80
dIST 9 AT BT YAUROf 48.63 17.85
foemra= |l &1 e 5.70 11.49
Gl A A TR 31y 305.42 291.83
dic 17 3 AMUMRS qTd P HY
fgwor 31 91 2023 BT |31 9 2022 BT
T T H T AT H
PRSI 18,007.72 17,614.69
3 &t 100.38 94.13
IR UG Yoidd oIt 1,604.54 1,987.86
g @ 18.52 2.81
gergd : IR & foly 3rgar (2,899.88) (2,244.46)
N 16,831.28 17,455.03
e 17 9 gl Arel, SR 9afael| ok AR & Wid q 9ed|
fawor 31 91 2023 BT |31 9 2022 BT
T AT H T AT H
IhT Y B 3 | 4,073.22 3,905.04
Ih] 99 B URET H 3,905.04 6419.17
9¢ (§ed)/ "cd (168.18) 2,514.13
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dic 18 pHaiRAl dffbre @d

ICERUI 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT

ESIECI:] ESIECI:]
Id9 Ud w1 1,363.53 1,373.56
FNERCHIAE 26.78 34.14
Rifrear w9 0.01 26.99
faferear J8d B9 | 37 T 14.07 2.15
uf3eror T T3 - .
IGENSECE] 0.53 0.92
T, Mg 91 U =T 29.65 77.80
faredr &1 vfosy Y 9 srgie™ 104.95 112.94
JTAPBTIT ADhSIhR] 16.60 60.78
HHARAT DI UE AR 7.76 11.58
TIh TIBIAR 17.79 10.29
T I3 H=TRAT Bl 0.21 1.39
UUITE ARTaTE - 1.15
HHATRAT Bl SUBSR 0.42 1.03
AUH IS ARBRI - 0.50
1,582.30 1,715.22

dic 19 fo<ia @d
faawor 31 AT 2023 BT |31 9 2022 BT
T gl § T oGl §
(31) =TT @

(1) U R 92.18 317.58
92.18 317.58
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R T Aigd BruiveH foffics @w aifes ufcae 2022-23
e 19 (11)
IGERUI 31 91 2023 BT |31 A1 2022 B
3 ol 4 3 @l H
(i) orberl BT YA AFfod (e 3ifh Jfdd cad
gYC HiSc, S8l aN)
JDBETD] PI— TS ADBETOT 1.30 1.30
PR TR HAHA B forg 0.65 0.65
@] Bl GAHRT U9 SO 1.35 2.67
AT 3.30 4.62
(iii ) oot a9 &1 fAaRor (7<)
foa af & wd
(i) 2USfeliT Td gRIUICY
(if) fasma= 0.49
(iii) HTATHN
(iv) TRIETOT Yoeh - -
(v) I SHIR BT I 0.06 0.60
(vi)fSsTell Td amit 0.23
(vii) TS THET-SUTH 0.10
(viii) PTITTT @ - 0.02
AT 0.06 1.44
fUsel a¥ @f Mg
(i) arfdre wraem Rest 9 37.17 54.49
(ii) BUSfelT Ud gredes™
(iii) B
AT 37.17 54.49
c (37.11) (53.05)
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TSI T AHed HidiveH fefics @é aifes ufcae 2022-23
dle 20 3= @d
IGERU 31 91 2023 BT |31 914 2022 BT
3 aral | 3 oral |

APl Td #1f7d SHIRT BT AolgRl 545.93 601.26
e wa siierE e 58.41 87.37
faeme gaq UfpT il BT ST 917.70 639.67
WIAT DI AT UaH G GG 47.65 71.73
TRIETT TaH YATONSHROT & 201.57 242.08
fastetl @ ur 77.74 92.41
B e 5.13 5.99
I Y (Fewel & @9 v Rfed v |wferd) 48.32 30.25
SH, IR [IHq Tellhid 6.60 7.19
s 80.13 52.90
SiEa1 67.91 49.70
AL FIECAIY 0.76 0.72
fomr, AR 9 R 34.46 14.36
LEINGE 8.41 4.43
et Bl Y 3.30 4.62
BT Yo 2.83 2.38
EEURCERCICE R IE | 31.59 18.54
fastetl @ ar= 5.41 2.75
ARET TaH ITR&TVT (31) 66.78 67.57
qIET bl AR GH ITRETOT 78.80 65.90
USILGH. UaH 31 941 Y 11.57 9.63
IR T 31.01 69.46
e Rivaa woe # 2feM 15.19 15.19
JRET Tl ™ 244.10 209.03
JTIRD ADET0T Yoeh 3.88 4.36
AP I YaH YRR Yo 20.17 42.73
W THIR. H 3rig™ 31.83 22.21
SHER DI YA (3ATUNCR / S5aR / HBID) 79.45 79.86
415 &1 uRdg+, SaRTs, Jars Ife 481.43 355.66
HUSRY Y 92.25 193.19
e UaH TAR 1.1 3.26
rfergfef 0.28 5.33
d& TR 2.84 2.30
A eIl HIY H g - -
WW@W\@WH&WWWWW 66 24 801
T Sad 0T fUeiRd

T 3,390.78 3,142.94
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dic 21 S%e <ad (q1fia) /gwafa

faa=or 31 AT 2023 BT |31 A 2022 BT
o H o H
¢ She R (Q1@) 9wkl 9 & UR™ H 259.76 250.89
Sy /TR — SHs B YT a§ & R
PR U9TT O TR She S STiicd g+l § |
IS FHRMET TR & A9 I BT <R (58.53) (52.67)
SHhs S R &R & ol
SHhe X ST BT B R UG @ 29.12 Ffaera (17.04) (15.34)
PR BT YT Shs B FHRTA B o)
TR UG 3 HHATRAT & o Uraerm= (20.93) 14.24
S H Td A & forl gy 86.24 68.91
JMIPR TIS 1961 Dl gRT 40 (31) (1),
43 9§ B I fSTRTS
TS AHRT IR S T BT IR
Shs OX FHI hl < UN JHId 19.02 24.21
g SHs IR (@) /FHIRT 99 & 3 4 261.73 259.76
Fd Radad she R FHRT &1 1.97 8.87

dIe 22 = AlA ATe] AHARTAT

ICEEU 31 AT 2023 DI 31 AT 2022 BT

E&SIECIR| SR
WRBR Y TGl I A& 2.17 2.17
IRPBR & UT ST THET 1T 17.70 18.10
Total 19.87 20.27
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ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics % aififs ufcrde 2022-23
G

e 23" Agdyul ot ARt vd dar fewfr -
(@) SN S IR A AT —

IRA IRBR H FHY IAEH DI 9 & I9 I 939 6 P R [AHra oril &l 7 H TS
ST T @1 ATUAT @1 7T Ud 39 GaN TROT & g ok ey 9 7 fofics famtia 28 w1 1978 &t
P AIH 1956 B T8 D AXDR Td GIRATT Bl 5T ARDR R W HAMT bl Fgad slfesT &
a1er ufeetd foIfics &v =l @& ®9 H AT &I T8 | HFA! A FIART YR B BT THO—UF YT HRA B 978
faTiep 26 #1g 1978 A AU FTARI Yo (AT | FART BT DI BIURE g H1 U75132RI1978SGC001781
2 | D= ARDR 3R G BT TRBR Td W (A Hrl & ool Fa o |

(@) o ifaar —

1, AGTH BT ATAR:—[ARN faavor VfeTRies drTd ugfd & sravid Uren{d fafer 1 9aT ord g3 9Rd A
AT aford of@r RigT=il Td &l AR 2013 & Uraem=l & AR 79I §Hd IfId
SIRRIfRr <IRaT AT & JTTHT a1 T 2 |

I BT SYAIT— T @Y & faxiig fJavor § A y=fed okar gl & smagadd
AR Ya-EH gIRT ITH A 8U 3M1I T G Bl Y919 Ud 59 faet & A<l fderor @it v amlica
77 wdfere SR &1 foram 11 & | adfdes vd AT uRUIM & IR &l 99 1@ # foram S e,
ST gRoT™ 1A 27 |

Y wlic Ua IR — WR SRl (199 GRER ¥ 9T G0 A @ 3TelrdT) Bl oRTd U, AT {707
AT AT Y& Hed § W Ad 819 Ud SRR e dig 81 dl 'erd gy o/ Sirdm & | YoiiTd o
UATICEAIT 1,35,83,243 /— T4 IY @ 24 GebIA1 & o Si fb Iy 2021—22 ¥ Yol g Ud Wi §¥fT & 3iffthe
fafesT # ST T 2 |

FOT AT~ B A S F Hrfeia Goft & ford farfie ot g2 8 | o1 arTd @1 orafy & wd & w5 #
foram a7 8, o1 o1afy § =i gam 2 |

Llh:—

@) o

(1) YA Ud SR 1Sl 1 37Tel faRkrr au 30 a1vet &1 Rerfd Ruie (fhe / afthe) ®f q@d gd
TS AN (W9 & IA1eA B R # o3 g # fAemas SuRer Sirsd 8¢ a1 S & | S
b Harere Avsel gRT Ufd fddee MuiRa 8, W sy &1 Refd 4 w7 g ¥ 3 ufcrerd #a @«

Sired BY Ud HYad b DI R # T & ATAR) AT IR oI S W1 BH &1 & IR W
TR faa T B |

UG ISl T Hedlh=1 hd ST (§H IR UK ST Pl TS & d7a) AT I6IR G Sl 91 A
B fhar T |

3t 41511 BT T I &R W fHAT AT T |
U IR 31T dISii BT HedTdh STATT Il AR Hod WR fHAT AT & |

Pic dISll YA, SR, I TT Bicd fole (98 IUTR) BT Jodidh AT TR AT Yg
aRIel! 17 ol Sit ol B &1 WR fbar T E |

Ufpe va e Arfl &1 Jeidhd drTd Jod UR b T 2 | $9@ Jfelrdl SUART / I
Ao, RTTa0! Il A {ed &1 YT S9 FHI ST 7, Sidfd SD! el fhar Simar 2 |
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ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics % aififs ufcrde 2022-23
G

(%)
B —

SHISAT & GRT FCid IoTeex Hgdet FeTRa fhar Srar g |

HHAT gRT g HA-T IR 2013 & d8d 9ol fhdl 741 g g B+l & gRT %,
2,27,84,326 / — ATl a9 H fohar 41 (B 99 &. 2,56,72,521 / —)

IHR FIF UF & R ¥ Fed © | g [ €99 5 Al & ol <) R # =ed g,
TP g BRI SIS DI AHIGE BIRIPHH D dod GHI WR [FETIT BT © | Bicllid HF-l &
BRI B &1 &R U URI & AJAR Aol Dl & |

NqY -

AR UBR & dIoll Bl (Gl BT of@l H f9eh! &, SIgHe], Avs] aR Td MRS B & JffaiRadd
ST T B | BN AT A Ut fIuor ST @l f3sh! o1 fvar A R g |

HAUEUE M &l 2022—23 H Sl WRBR §RI 9adl QAT Ud @G 2022 & foIQ Big
feem—ferder ST 181 fohd T | FIRTH gIRT =R 2022 ¥ 1T d1eT ST gabT off | Sfera feen—forder &
3T H ST & GRT & T W% 2022 H Y & SR 3T Bl IR %, 86,04,478 / — DI e
AT TT | AT R . 75.04 ARG ST b el fa<iia a9 &1 Wi & arma 3§ Rac &1 18 off
ST o 2Te] av H T 1 T 2 3R S ATl a¥ &l 3177 H fSImar T € |

HAIUATH 3T — 60 WA Td 40 URTed SR &1 UIMRY sl TRBR T4 5T TRBR

@ §IRT T ST & | ST &1 I1R1 YATore §1at @l fasht & oraeid |ftferd @l i 2 |

hy —

dISl & WY §RT UIRRHT BT ol ¥ oi@ic a1 fhar a1 & Sidfd Sab 3fqRor Rurc &1
THIOTEHROT B bl & Ud 31T FrIId HIIdaTe! 9ol 81 9ol © | 69 R fd T ol & faveg I
IUTeh! Bl <1 T8 A I BT By B9 WR & A fhar Sar g |

Hief BT Bl HET gIRT 10T UTed b R &) oidl & forar a2 |

UG AIH H HETdd Ared & MORTgAR 3 A B DI ST Bl OdIS U 8 R OB
fAferRad fopar 7T © | ST, AdebT Ud forel T 1ot 3 31TeIR OR hd fhar Tam 2 |

faama= vd A4S 9raft &1 Sughr —

(31)

@)

e ud YT Armefl & SUART ST FHRISH YRS A9 H a9 & SR Bl T8 63 DI Sired g
S B UIT I B 3 H IuT] Hifcrd 31f~aq Wi bl T & I3ard UTd A9 & IR TR
fopar AT 2 |

Y P SR Y fhd T IR g WIH BT SUANT J1 form 2 |

faspa /A & <0 A afe »I fagare B9 R ST d@l ¥ RIS AYeRT 819 dret ao &
foar mar 2 |

DA IR —

)

TET—




ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics % aififs ufcrde 2022-23
G

YA & AT 8 DA §RT U S Dl TS+ [T AT 2 | S §RT il 4T 778 & gIRT
Iy 2008—09 H e URIHIIM AHfed UGl Ud Uiferdl & qoiid ay 2008—09 H AFYEdH
gl Ud e YRGS Giferil ol 718 & RoTaH ) 3 dHar] enfid ¢ | iR &F & gIRT
i @1 11 &1 T foar Sirar 2 |

(@) 3BT THGIHRU—

D] & GIRT A A7 AT F STl Tha ROl B JRaT Uiferdl off 73 & forad ol g1y
AR A B, AR BT & gRT TUHIH BT IR BT YT febar SIar e |

gar—Herdaref —

g AR ARy 8 UTwl Hergared YSiiTd S Bl SUIRT & a9 H g1 Aw-ard Wil Fw
T o T H A ISR AR |

P FIHTT I YT TG ST BT b d¥ & QIR TG R ITeH o 3R WR b
TR |

DY FI9NT A Ui f[I9U S BT o@ichT 3gard & g A dISi &I graiided fdshl
AT S e (HfY) < JHTOM & SR W) fohar Tar 2 |

IRA WRBR A U A€ d IISHT & I AReTIT ARTd Ufgfcd &1 oRaieh HfY A=Tera,
MRT TRGR §RT WG & I8 H fhar | 2 |

P FIHRT A U 15T IUAR & o7 T BT FHIAIST R0 YT BI arel 99 H fhar S e |

SHhs H} guRT / q1fd -—

PR AT YT G A & FARIIR & [Ty SHS < Bl ol@idh et U= Bl fIf T &R a1 &30 g AR &8I
arel BT AT BN ST I8 ST BT G FRd gJ fHar 1 21 SFe o, Rt St & 39 3fea
fAf¥eraar &1 A a6 941g 718 © b g8 Rl widsy # oraifdd sl |

THfrar o) 81— FRRl & U A IR UAE o uF @ aREg H Hle SR I B | FR 981 Big
& I 98 BT AP / I8T PRDI UR ARG © | STa AR B qgell A AR B A Afdep 2
URIFRT BT Ugar Bl & | IRTFRT BI BT BT A9—8T1 @l 3 AT a9 H fegmar S & o9 a9 9
FHRT TR B B ® | A axgelt A 1T &7 1A ® geard 1A € A1 gd orEid Jafe § g1 @ wu
H g Bl ¢ |

3 gfer 39—

fara=or ERECL] fooe 9y
AR JFTETRAT & ol YREwdelc 3 | 3. 9,86,27,942/- . 17,78,73,189/-
39N B F=T 759976 759976
MY Ui 32T 129.78 234.05

(@) <@l R fewoft —




ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics @ﬁ aififs ufcrde 2022-23

Sifere <rfie <f3r <t yrafera =€ &) 18—
(1) ferferRae wfee ArT & forw BIg wraem =121 fear T 2 |
' [EERS] 9 aY fuoe Ty

g— fAfa=~1 i W ufafed &Rl &) It SIfB 6| 9. 23,76,20,542/- . 24,10,80,816/-
ST, 51l o SUgad ~argery # offad 2|

(2) fF= AEEdl/SMeM & g Afaan S9e! grrfed fHar ST are! @ &1 JIgATIa 11T
ST o 1R . 30.92 I ® (fUsel ¥ ®. 115.45 A1)

BRI —
JMIBR, I, SIUACT fISHI= & JId7d STAcdl Bl T~dHIDbRT dTet 9Y § SrfAfrRad fhar am g |

T UHR @ YATOTG dioti & $ha fasha ga ifvad Yo  acg fafvea dioil &1 sva—fdeha ud e1fvaH e
1 A fera © | 3, fasha 3 JIIRe W oiF—ad T |fHford & Sif fd 3 R faar gan 2 |

BTH § ScUTe W 3T H oilol fhvraT Ug 31y fafaer B Scure of fash! aftafera 2 |

TR TRBR GRT HH DI RIFIRT FIF G 7RI Ud 9+ BT i d62f MER WR far 71 2 wd
HHIAT DI T FRBR GIRT RIEART A DI TR oI WR fofdr 17 7 | SWH R oI g a6 Jed W)
aTot faT TR |

5326 oG 3. JRT HI YRTTd dRI W 9 R yREWRT 9hd e (TediTe wa9) ay
1989—90 ¥ IR T AT & UH HIH BT JAREIT UG dHeoll HrI-T §IRT B (1T AT & | HFIT & Y

T I WRBR W Wed Hoixg UTed BT qrdalT 31T I 2 |

(2137)  HfITS FHafcd RTIdT TEed HHAl & FTF ¥ 718 © | S9d [Javur—

g uF ¥ | A B dhdl Hed | TIScd | CIScel SIS JHfd B9 B | BT b AW
feam faRmT fpas | yAIeR /fewre a1 | S9a! fafyr | 98 89 &1
T AW 9 2| BHARI § T BRI

MEIE] I g wa . Y ol B yAer | foxig a9 g WRBR
UemId o+ WAR | T ARBR 1989—90 I ol
Eakl it &1

o HATHAT 311
IHRT 2 |

22.  Recs urdl fswpdlorR— oRkar A 18 H T ITAR BRI 1 IqD MLl & AT PIg ofd—ad
TEI fpar g |

23.  37edel Ud Yav Qe Bl ol T AT bl AIf-rd il T 2y & Jr=iicl sfde fhar am & |

faa=or THTT 99 31.03.2023 Pl THETT 99 31.03.2022 I
ERERCR 3. 46,66,644/- 3. 26,52,445/-
2. 8,47,526/- %. 31,933/-
- %. 51,800/-
%, 55,14,170/- %. 27,36,178/-

AT Y
e gy
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U

JADb&DI DI a9 b QIR I BT faavor —

T T 99 31.03.2023 T T 99 31.03.2022 T

JeTD IADBETT Yoeh %. 1,30,000/- %. 1,30,000/-

PR I[DHET IYoh . 65,000/- %. 65,000/-

W YAHRYT U9 SIYHCT v 1,34,717/- %. 2,67,259/-

AT 3. 3,29,717/- 3. 4,62,259/-

TS T3S B gIRT L), YA UF . 53,630 / — el & I¥ 1999—2000 H & 9R SIRY o {1 S fob
fafder SFeRT o # ar1e] <1 oY & o fawmn T 2 |

fo=ira a9 2003—04 T 2008—09 HHIT = ST TIHIHARYT BIY H LTS 8! fhAT & Rifh IITD I SUhH
T & gRT fedt YR &1 717 981 <1 T8 2 | fa<i 99 2009—10 & SRTE ISTHT SUYHH fIIRT gRT 379
GGl T 2 UTIRTd AT 20 ARI B ST AT B 81 I JI1T UTKT 88 o | S ¥ & §RT %6, 15,18,572 / —
BT YTgET &R a1 71 7 | (st av 15,18,572 /)

(31) BHIAT & GRT GBI ADHAIBRY D [Ty ARG Sg= AT FH I [ABTeT AHAIBRT HH GReET
Uiferell a9 2007—08 & SR <l TS & FTad ¥l A1 HHART M B | TR S 147 799 & gIRT
FerfRa a1 99 31.03.2023 &1 AFd g IR 3. 17,35476 /— (WS a9 22,44,027 /—) fdvam 17 |
B D GRT AT I HHAIRA & o 99 2018 H U =7 Tiferdl off T8, Tt SR TSl & gRT
31.03.2023 T 0T 3. 18,92,970 / — (fUeel a9 19,08,891 /—) eI Uifer¥l WY X /U WIS T HHATRAT
& forg ol TR 2 IS99 TR 31.03.2023 I Ydacd QTR %. 545,506 / — ST AT & | (Y& a9 1)

ST B GIRT aY 2008—09 H WG Sl 14T 71 ¥ Ju T=ET B YA Uiferdl & a911g gu Il
6T IRLA FhIA Uiferdl ol 73 7, s ¥+l I SHaR] AMAe & | MIRAII St 94T 98 & g1RT

REtRd SR a9 31.03.2023 Teb T YT fbdl H ATIAT  FHSAI B JAR b1 ST 8, Sl b ad &
SR Y 12,31,463 /— (fUwel 99 18,93,690 / —) | HFI-II & ERT Y X2 HHATRAT & foid 99 2018 H UH
=g difersl <l 18, o1 TR Tatems<l @ §IRT 31.03.2023 T NI . 17,47,506 /— (sl a9
29,39,398 / —) I Uifer¥dl AW W& /7 Silg T HHATRAT & ol off T 7 | f379a 3T - 31.03.2023 I
gdac TR . 6,87,125 /— 9ARIT AT & | (Yd a9 )

T BT fIaRor TR 2|

faawor

JTAPBTIT A GIBHRIT ThiH

qu YS! WhIF

(31) A4 o™ &1 aAe o

%. 3,63,85,448/-

%. 5,99,54,433/-

AR & oI 99 & 3 H

®. 3,33,02,508/-

®. 5,76,62,589/-

By Reyfa (a1Rc) /gt

iR %, (30,82,940/-)

s %, (22,91,844/-)

afa . (8,38,913/-)

(®.22,91,844/-)

®. 22,44,027/-

%, 16,60,425/-

%. 29,64,701/-

3. 1. 1. A1 & d8d U B b [P B 3EM Ud YUASLYL A H UTK HUS & I

BT ATl Vol=dl Bl aRE HId HY BT 2 |

ATIRT— /I 75,92,858 / —ahT YT T4 R %, el AT &R W & §99 A 2 @ fold @rdi H

aTaere fohar T & | (qd a9 # f3r % 75,92,859 / — Ud 0 % )
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ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics

@g aifie ufdded 2022-23

dhq Ud dhq Jod i—

(@) IR %. 99000/ — (T T 99000) TTE Td §a WY (ATl ARAT) 2 & =i qerian & <t fh I
TH. 1. (A STAHR) & ATTH | A D] Sh1SAl gRI SHD YETE HIITerd Hl RATEIR IR 4
AT & 3R a9 1982—83 W 1986—87 & SIRT WISV WA H S dabi Dl Ul ARARN & §RT
31 |4 2023 T TG el Bl | BT §RT 2000—01 ¥ & GGl & ol Te §ab 3i1h DR YIS
SR & faeg RifdeRie aRR BT <fd 9 2003—04 & SR ARG RIS §RT S1dT GRS
R < TS B, e ford fg<r ordet s+ Soa =amarera § a1 18 2 | oot onfl aiflqa 2 |
AT AT UR b BT (T fh Ut & gRT T8l oI ) I3 S8 dd H AERIRG
FRAT L |
e d@ 3w sfear 7 AN fafie R ol & Sfiei< &9 . 73,69,528.14 &I T o S
o faxiiar oy 2023—24 ¥ § gRT Rac &= Q7 T ST {3 16 ARl § Fold a_gell I | g9

IR 0 AREHR & gRT 21 [ S & BRI HFT & §IRT ellol XoC BT Q1 oldl Y&Idbl |
e fpar T 2 |

@  HEN D ERI G & A R fHd T Tl ST A B @ A ATol (6T 1 8 | A8 98 Xa-g a1
1 & |

HHET B YT & RT IY & aRIE & gad 0T Ue T 3. 86,23,729 /— (fUel a¥ 68,90,505 /) BT UTGET
foar T &, R 3 fafay SRl & IR% T 94,60,957 / — Rae 5 T & | (el av 87,00,461 /) UG I
SUTGHT DT TR . (-) 8,37,228 /— (fUwel 9 (-) 18,09,956 /) Ud 0T TG 3R & U< AR %, et (Woet a9
. et ) o |

TRAT e APIS<ed I §RT SR MM TR B B (olU AWIh" & A § oGl ATDH—22
(AS&22), S/ g1 f3H1d 01.04.2002 | 3TALIH T3 2, AUl FHY H <R BT Had PR I
IRUTHRERY She cad FHRil Ud qRid Ud I A&l {59 SRl A 3R Iq~ g, Pl vl

o= g -

ShS SR
TRl / (GTR)
01.04.2022 &I

EICECR]
(=ITSt) / ST

éqofs‘ SR
TRl / (GTR)
31.03.2023 &I

A SPhs cad gERAT

—JTPRTIR GBI
— g9 R

— Y=g Bg U9

12,09,329

3,54,94,556
10,91,700

(3,11,578)

25,11,230
(7,40,010)

8,97,751

3,80,05,786
3,51,690

AT (3)

3,77,95,585

14,59,642

3,92,55,227

9 I%s <ad (S1d) / gafoar

(1,03,74,389)
(14,45,183)

(17,04,486)
4,42,208

(1,20,78,875)
(10,02,975)

AN

(1,18,19,572)

(12,62,278)

(1,30,81,850)

TG She o FREl/ (JTR) (31)+(9)

2,59,76,013

1,97,364

2,61,73,377

34.

(@) e Y foawe Riarg —

forre g 29 . 6.06 G UHTH U 4 (2) ToIc /I / 89—90 / 22 &I 6.04.1989 & §RT &A1 07.
06.1989 BT IR UK g8 | T . 5.93 7RG 11 T T SUANT ford T 2 |
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@) o1 IS @ forg IUTEH ST ga —

ISt 1T STl & gRT BISIdS dToRT dIe] ScdTa @ oy By faurT & gRT SR Wiidhfd T=ld Th
(24)(277) / ST / IRBATETS /2010—11 / 15569578 {11 28.03.2011 & ERT R B. 3.00 HRIS Bl F
& 973 o ST % ol I SUIRT A1 81 UTS © | SAfIY S99 g™ a9l Iy ARBR Pl ATe] I &
=T feEmrar T R |

Iy 2006—07 B AR . 6.26 I AT HUB P e IUradl BT diol fdshd B DI dols A
&fgfct 1 AT faar T, S fdb Ho RISt AT (ST ST Ud Ho g HIsH BRUNTM, IRl & §RT
AATg far 7 o | 79 §IRT 34 igfdandia & faveg faTidh 21.05.07 BI . 27.33 AR &I @7 fdham
T | AT B BIROT SHDBT AT H A2l [oTT AT | =TT B 1T 30T b 39 B b (07 AT © |

31 A/ 2023 B HFAI & IREG BIC T4 oY IUHHA & Hls <qard el & off & 45 &9 4 1fdaw
IHET & | T8 G HYA S U U IR0 & MR W & T3 7 Sl {5 gem, oy ud Aemm
Sy faerT srfrfed, 2006 & d&8d < ST TS ¢ |

Y 2014—15 B o TBT 3MUS fedss BI T HA: %6. 1,20,046 / — (el a9 93,390 /) BT 99 & SR
fRrderen RIef iR GRemdpIy | el STHT HRAR TS |

ST JAMRH, 2013 BT GRT 135 (5) & ATAR AIGHIR el & U IR 2. 31,82,648 /— Bl
YTGeT a¥ & SR HFI1 & gIRT fhar a1 & | (qd 99 17 %. 22,21,469 /)

F1aiRe ATiT® Scavarfiacd (THsnR)
P TFE Bl ERT 135 B AR HIUHIR ITffafery

I¥ & SR BUHT gRT W Bl ST drell aeIDH T, 31,82,648/-

fpU TU &g By 1,92,799/-

Y P 3T H Bl 29,89,449/-

fUwel aul &I gl B, 14,80,553/-

HH BT BN, UNATd T Ael

ATTHAR AR Bl Uepfa, TS BT

FAST 9ISt oiFad Bl [daroT, g Sil., Uie ol AFd & AR N/A
AUHRIR & & Ged § U1 gRT Faa g #§ anTaH,

STEl Uk WfdercTd ST | el 89 4 S i & dee H
e fhar a1 B, 99 & SRIE WU § 89 arell ity o
AT | e S=r =nfev |

e af & ofidsi B 59 I B AdBS] & ol g9 D GRCHIV F S8l ALIH 8 B I
T/ g7 AR/ ATV BT |
fafdy SR, oFQR, o1 U o1, RYIRET ST, =Te] ]1RIc, et <1iicd, ®iY T & ot o7,

RalfeiT B vd 9Is1 9 $1 370 J&Id i IR foran 11 2 | i 9 gfte / e fhar s affga
=




ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics

U

gifte ufade 2022-23

fUoel aul & FRIMT ER IR SF & §RT 03 9Y & Yd & QAQRI UG diol Sa&d] Bl
TR FHIAT AR & oIy Gad F0T A g @1l H UTael T =77 Il & |

d99 Sla. @ Sifead faffics &1 0% ST &9 99 8 B, Nael @1 | &
3T fafder SFeR AT & U srerfelfcias # famar a1 & i & aiforfsaes @i, SagR +

HIHT Tl NET © Ud FoTdehT Iod 34 g § |

TR I JTGAR TR

31.03.2023

faa=or

I &1 <3 /e fafr &

R 3. oral #)

IR ghTT AT

01 99 & PHH

1—2 99

2—3 ¥

03 I¥
Jiferp

() THTHUHS

(i) o

1020.42

(iii) fIaTeRRa BT THUAYHS

438.23

340.21

310.25

(iv) T9aeRRG 9T 3

31.03.2022

faawor

I bl <d /e Y & JFaR geprar i
(13 %, i #H)

01 99 A
G

1—2 dY

2—3 9§

03 I &
e

(i) UHTEUHS

(i) o

290.05

187.58

(iii) fIaTERRT IHMET TATHTHS

460.51

271.21

1209.35

(iv) TIaERRT o1 3

(?)

ARG YIitadl A1 AR AR

faawor

Tl #)

YA Bl < /Tl Al & SR gebran e (137 9.

06 98

1 99

6 A8 3

1—2 99

2—3 Y

03 I¥ |
3T

31.03.2023

(i) rfdarera AaUR®
yifeqait O St fah et

2668.54

1232.36

3900.90

1042.24

(iii) TR ARG
gl A S o e
AT TS B |




ISR T HIgH PIuiReH ferfics @ﬁ aififs ufcrde 2022-23

(iv) Taaerre ke - - - 1193.51 1193.51
wiftaat gt i o dfer
A TS € |

31.03.2022

(i) SfdaRRa ARG
gl ara S o areed 2333.72 2921.36
A T T
(i) SIfdareRRd AUR® - - - 721.28
Tiftaat Ay S o dfery
1 TS B |

(i) fdaTenRRd UTRS

yiftaat arFg S fh 3

AT TR T |

(iv) faarena amiRke - - - 1098.90 1098.90
yiftadt arg S e Hfey
A T T

41.  IIJE SUYIT BT fIavor—

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

SBREHAR e (TaMH) - _
e 9% 3rga™ (Tem™) - -
3T ST
SIERERES) 28,99,88.,466/- 22,44,46,113/-
13,42,70,670/- 27,91,46,469/-
11,54,56,840/- 13,20,72,057/-
6,47,81,880/- 22,77,28,034/-

48,62,564/- 17,85,000/-

3
1.
2.
q
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Abs! Bl Fdcad wud A sifed fear Tar 2 |

N
N

N
w

(@) M @ ury faf=T fwl &1 919 @t AT 63932 faddTe 31.03.2023 @I of (fUoel ay 50352
fadcen) ST fo 197 Scuaresd! ¥ foram T e wd S fo 3T vd umiforasor @ ufshar # o7 | i @
ERT 39% Uc 197 313 VIf3r . 40,72,99,175 / — (sl 99 31,97,52,257 /— ) T |

@ & 9N BT e (Wie /IFfhe) JracdR—2023 T6 & fordr AT 7, @ avig | efd B
Hog H I %. 182.05 ARG (Ul I 196.34 AT ) & HH fhar AT & |

ud arafdr 31 7 —
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited,
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph ,the aforesaid financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31,2023, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We draw attention to the following matters described herewith:

1. Refer para no. 5 (a) of Note no. B of “ Significant Accounting Policies &Notes to Accounts" regarding
Valuation of inventories, the Certified and Foundation seeds are valued at prime cost or market price
whichever is lower by considering their status report (Fit/Unfit) as on 30" April of next financial year,
However in financial year 2022-23 the company has considered the status report (Fit/Unfit) of the seeds as
on 30" October 2023 for the purpose of valuation of inventory, which is not in line with the company's
Accounting policy. Resultant, the valuation of inventories under current assets are understated by
Rs.182.05 lakhs and the profit for the year (Reserves and Surplus) is also understated by Rs. 182.05 lakhs.

With reference to Note no. 7 and 11, it was observed that sundry debtors having credit balance of Rs.
120.80 Lakhs (out of total sundry debtors having credit balance of Rs. 832.58 Lakhs)were not reconciled
and adjusted against the subsidy receivable under the head trade receivables. As a result of which, the
other current liabilities and trade receivable in note no. 7 and 11 respectively, are overstated by Rs 120.80
Lakhs each.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
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in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

1.

Refer to Note No. 3 of Balance Sheet in respect of Other Long-term liabilities including revolving fund for
drought prone area for Rs. 2.60 crore, the company has not maintained separate account for their
utilization. Therefore, we are unable to comment on the utilization of the same as necessary documents
were not available with the company.

The company has stated in Para No. 14 of Note No.-A of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on
Accounts" that the management has reviewed as on balance sheet date about impairment of assets as per
Accounting Standard —28. However, in the absence of procedure and valuation adopted for impairment of
Property, plant & equipment by the company, we are unable to comment whether any impairment loss has
remained un-assessed or un-provided for in accordance with Accounting Standard - 28 “Impairment of
Assets”.

Refer para no. 38 of Note No. - C of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts" regarding
Corporate Social Responsibility, the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs.31,82,648 /-as per
section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 and spent Rs. 1,92,799/- in respect of CSR activities. The
company has as on 31.03.2023, total unspent amount of Rs. 44,70,002/- (Including unspent amount of Rs.
14,80,553/- of previous years) which should have been transferred to notified fund specified in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as per section 135(6) of the Act.However, the company has not
transferred the unspent amount to the notified fund within the prescribed time limit, which is non-
compliance of the CSR provisions as per Companies Act, 2013.

Refer para no. 40 of Note No. - C of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts"in respect of
Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding
Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks are subject to
confirmations and necessary adjustments upon reconciliation. The company has not complied with the
requirements of SA 505 (Revised) — “External Confirmations”, in absence of the same; we are unable to
comment about the impact thereof on the financial statements.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. There were no Key audit matters observed during the period.

Other Matter

1. The company is still practicing the policy of inter-unit transfer of seeds with approval of respective plant
manager / HO and transferring the inventory from one unit to another only on quantity basis without
taking into effect the monetary value. Thus, the individual profitability of the units could not be
determined.

The company has strict directives for cash sales only to the private dealers and credit sales can be made
only to the government agencies/customers. It is observed that credit sale has been made to private parties
too during the year. However, the company has made recovery of interest on credit sales from the private
dealers.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these other matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including

Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our Auditors report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
1. As required by the 'Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in

Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Based on Information and explanations given to us and verification of Records of the Company, our report on
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Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sec 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 is given in Annexure “B”.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
itappears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

Being Government Company pursuant to notification no. GSR 463 (E) dated 05/06/2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs; the provisions of section 164(2) of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure
“C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements — Refer para no. 160f Note No.-C of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to
Accounts"

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and
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The Company has not transferred Rs.1,20,046/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
during the year being unpaid dividend amount for the FY 2014-15. Further, the corresponding
shares have also not been transferred.

The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to
the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend
proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act as applicable.

e. Asproviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is mandatory only w.e.f. April 1,
2023, for the Company, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

CA Preetam Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 437669

UDIN - 23437669BGWUA2438
Place: Jaipur

Date: 01.12.2023
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ANNEXURE (A) TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” to the members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited on the financial statements as of and
for the year ended March 31,2023)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that:

(i)
(a)

Inrespect of Asset

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Relevant
Line Item
in the

Description of
item of
Property

Gross

Carrying
Value

Title
deeds
held in

whether title deed
holder is a
promoter, director

Property held
since which
date

Reason for
not being
held in the

name of the
company

Balance the or relative of
Sheet name of | promoter/director
or employee of
promoter/director
Agency of the

Land & State
Building - Govt. -| Promoter - State
Administrative Agricult | Govt. title deeds
Building ure from the
Dept. State Govt.
in favour of
the Company
is still
pending.

F.Y.1989-90 | The matter

of receipt of

According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company except the administrative building as reported in
note parano. (21 A) of Note No.-C of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts".
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The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year.

Inrespect of Inventory

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year, on the basis of representation made to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, the quarterly returns or
statements were filed by the company with banks or financial institutions and are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company.

The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the
Order are not applicable.

The company has not granted any loan, made investment, given guarantees as explained to us. Further,
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied by the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the
directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, the undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, as below :

Amount Period to which the
( in Lakhs) amount relates
INCOME TAX Income Tax Demand | 0.80 AY-2020
INCOME TAX Income Tax Demand | 0.24 AY-2018

Name of the statute | Nature of dues

G-2, Plot No. — L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-scheme,
Jaipur-302001, Rajasthan

77




@g aifie ufdded 2022-23

GOPAL SHARMA & CO. O\\\\

Charted Accountants

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute is NIL.

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year; Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year;

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud
on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year;

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints,
received during the year by the company;

Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the
Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xvi)

(xvii)

(xxi)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the
immediately preceding financial year;

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

The company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies
Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso
to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act. Refer point no. 3 of Emphasis of Matter of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements
ofthe Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

CA. PREETAM SHARMA

Partner
Membership No. 437669

UDIN -23437669BGWUA2438

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.12.2023
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report to the
Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give a statement on compliance to
the Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as under:

1.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination the company is
processing all accounting transactions through IT systems except Stock Records which are still being
maintained manually.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination there is no

case of any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to repay the loan.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the

subsidies/grants have been utilized for the purpose for which it were received and accounted for in
consonance with the operational guidelines / terms and conditions attached except as referred to in point
no. 2of Basis of Qualification and point no. 1 of Emphasis of Matters of our Independent Auditor's
Report of even date.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial

Statements of the Company are prepared in the format prescribed in the schedule I11 to the Companies
Act 2013 with adequate disclosures subject to the notes.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial

Statements of the Company comply with the accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act2013.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial

Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis subject to Basis of Qualified Opinion,
Emphasis of matters and others matters of our Independent Auditor's report.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the books of

accounts together with the vouchers have been kept in good order.

. According to the information and explanations given to us a statement of pending legal/arbitration

cases as at the year-end is enclosed as part of the notes to the financial statement. However, age-wise
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analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases including reasons for pendency is not made available by the
Company.

9. Apart from the qualifications, Emphasis of Matters and other matters reported in the auditor's report and
CARO-2020 answered in negative or with a qualification, there are no other matters included in the
auditor's report.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the closing
stock of old seeds have been valued as per their status report taking into account the deterioration in the
quality.

11. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company's pricing policy for marketing
of'seeds was legitimate and rational for effective achievement of'its objectives.

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, the sale of seeds as grain by the company
was on the basis of certification of State Testing Laboratories and with declaration from the buyer that it
is not for human consumption.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Company
is regularly monitoring receipts of subsidy from Government. It is further informed during discussions
that the some outstanding subsidies from Government is due shortage of budget allocation in the
previous years.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us, Interest earned on parking of funds received
for specific purpose from Government was accounted for properly.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

CA. PREETAM SHARMA
Partner

Membership No. 437669

UDIN - 23437669BGWUA2438
Place: Jaipur

Date: 01.12.2023
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Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report to
the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub —section
3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation
Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effcient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the
guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
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financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is suffcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

CA. PREETAM SHARMA
Partner
Membership No 437669

UDIN -23437669BGWUA2438
Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.12.2023
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
ANENXURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2022-23

Audit Report (Basis for Qualified opinion)

1. This fact has been already mentioned in Note No.-23 significant accounting policies and Notes on
Accounts at Point No. (43) B.

2. Afterreconciliation The credit balance of sundry debtors is to be adjusted in concerning parties.

(Emphasis of Matter)

1. Revolving fund of Rs. 2.60 Crore was made available to RSSC in the Year 1995 for the basic
purpose of Seed Production Programme in DPAP area of the State. This amount has been shown
in current liabilities at Note No.-3 and it is refundable to Government as and when demanded.

. Atpresent no impair able assets ason 31.03.2023 as per A.S. 28. In future if any assets exist impair
able. We will follow norms asperA.S.28.

. The matter will be presented before the CSR Committee and necessary action will be taken
accordingly.

. These are continuous/running account we are trying for receiving conformation.
Other Matters

1. The company is following same practice since beginning. As per accounting policy & practices of
the Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statement is not prepared as a part of
Annual Report / Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore not recorded at monetary
value. For internal reporting, individual profit & loss are/and /or may be calculated but the same is
not part of accounts of the Corporation.

. Goods sold on credit to Govt. Department only. Goods sold to Dealers on credit for which interest
has been recovered from them and adjusted accordingly in books of account.

Annexure "A" to Independent Audit report.

(1) to (xx1) Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure "C" to Independent Audit report.
Statement of fact needs no comments.
Annexure-(B) to independent Audit report.

PointNo. (1) to(14) Statement of fact needs no comments.
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Regd. Office : 3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005

CIN NO. U75132RJ1978 SGC001781
www.rajseeds.org, email : csrajseeds@gmail.com, Tel.: 0141-2227665, 2227514
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023

Figures for the current Flg!ures for th'e
. Note . . Previous reporting
Particulars reporting period ended .
No. 31.03.2023 period ended
R 31.03.2022
T in Lakhs % in Lakhs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 759.29 759.29
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 16,688.95 15,778.60
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
17,448.24 16,537.89
2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 [Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 3 1,912.12 1,912.12
(d) Long-Term Provisions 4 53.74 89.86
1,965.86 2,001.98
4 |Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 - -
(b) Trade Payables 6 2,109.11 1,209.35
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 6,223.02 6,170.42
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 452.64 816.74
8,784.77 8,196.51
TOTAL 28,198.87 26,736.38
B |ASSETS
1 |Non-Current Assets
(a) Property Plants & Equipments and
Intangible Assets
Property Plants & Equipments 9A 2,983.33 3,170.00
Capital Work-In-Progress 9A 76.96
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 21 261.73 259.76
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 22 19.87 20.27
3,341.89 3,450.03
2 |Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 10 6,415.44 4,751.51
(c) Trade Receivables 1 4,943.14 3,642.64
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 5,126.79 5,459.94
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 8,286.09 9,341.42
(f) Other Current Assets 14 85.52 90.84
24,856.98 23,286.35
TOTAL 28,198.87 26,736.38
See accompanying notes forming part of the 23
Financial Statements
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Suwa Lal Yadav Charmesh Sharma Jaswant Singh
Company Secratary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Director Managing Director
M.No. F8834 DIN No.09029096 DIN No. 10146109 DIN No. 08383856

Place : Jaipur
Date  :01-12-2023
UDIN - 23437669BGWUA

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,

For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002803C

(Preetam Sharma)
Partner
M.No.437669
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Regd. Office : 3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005

CIN NO. U75132RJ1978 SGC001781
www.rajseeds.org, email : csrajseeds@gmail.com, Tel.: 0141-2227665, 2227514
Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Figures for the Figures for the
Note | current reporting |Previous reporting
No. period ended period ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Particulars

T in Lakhs % in Lakhs

.|Revenue From Operations (Net) 22,902.39 27,527.61
Other Income 333.01 316.83

TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 23,235.40 27,844.44

Expenses
(a) Cost of Material Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 16,831.28 17,455.03
(c) Changes in Inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade -168.18 2,514.13
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 1,582.30 1,715.22
(e) Finance Cost 92.18 317.58
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 227.84 256.73
(g) Other Expenses 3,390.78 3,142.94

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,956.20 25,401.63

Earnings Before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items, Tax (EBIT) (3 - 4) 1,279.20 2,442.81
Exceptional ltems - -
Profit / (Loss) Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (5 - 6) 1,279.20 2,442.81
Extraordinary items - -

Profit before Prior Period Items and Tax (7 - 8) 1,279.20 2,442.81
Prior Period Income/(Expense) 19 (iii) 37.11 53.05

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (9 - 10) 1,316.31 2,495.86
Tax Expense:
(a) Current Year Tax 332.00 726.00
(b) Previous Year Tax - -
(c) Deferred tax -1.97 -8.87
Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (11 - 12) 986.28 1,778.73

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Before Tax)
Gain / (Loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities Attributable
to the Discontinuing Operations
Add / (Less): Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
(a) On Ordinary Activities Attributable to the Discontinuing Operations
(b) On gain/ (loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities

Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (14(i) + 14(ii) *+ 14(iii))
TOTAL OPERATIONS -

Profit / (Loss) for the Year (13 - 15) 1,778.73
Earnings per share (of 129.78 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations
Total operations
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations
Total operations
Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of 129.78 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations
Total operations
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations
Total operations

Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts

See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements

M.No. F8834

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Suwa Lal Yadav
Company Secratary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director

Place : Jaipur

Date

:01-12-2023

UDIN - 23437669BGWUA

DIN No.09029096

sd/-
Charmesh Sharma
Director
DIN No. 10146109

sd/-
Jaswant Singh
Managing Director
DIN No. 08383856

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,

For Gopal Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002803C

(Preetam Sharma)
Partner
M.No.437669
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Regd. Office : 3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005
CIN NO. U75132RJ1978 SGC001781
www.rajseeds.org, email : csrajseeds@gmail.com, Tel.: 0141-2227665, 2227514
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax for the year 1,316.31 2,495.86
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 227.84 256.73
Excess Income Tax Proviosn/Demand related to previous year - 3.24
Depreciation/Amortization adjustments related to previous year - -
Interest income -27.59 -25.00
Interest & Finance Charges 92.18 317.58
Bad debts written off 86.24 68.91
Income relating to earlier years
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,694.99 3,117.32
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors -1,395.11 -1,128.89
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -1,663.94 2,327.67
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances 1,068.99 2,232.91
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Provisions 981.03 -2,316.11
Cash Generated from Operations 685.96 4,232.90
Taxes Paid 726.00 305.00
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -40.04 3,927.90
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -118.13 -17.50
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current Assets 0.39 -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current liabilities -36.12 48.30
Interest Received 27.59 25.00
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -126.26 55.80
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Capital - 0.00
Dividend paid -74.71 -75.65
Interest paid -92.18 -317.58
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -166.89 -393.23
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -333.18 3,590.47
Cas.h a.nd Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the 5.459.94 1,869.47
beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the end of the year 5,126.79 5,459.94
Note- Cash and Cash equivalents Includs Rs. 9.06 Lakhs- (previous year Rs. 7.84 Lakhs) on account of unclaimed dividend,
and Rs. 0.99 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 0.99 Lakhs) on account of collection a/c which are not available for use by the company.

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Suwa Lal Yadav Charmesh Sharma Jaswant Singh
Company Secratary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Director Managing Director
M.No. F8834 DIN No.09029096 DIN No. 10146109 DIN No. 08383856

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Jaipur FRN No. 002803C

Date  :01-12-2023

UDIN - 23437669BGWUA (Preetam Sgarma)
artner

M.No.437669
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Note 1 Share capital

I in Lakhs
PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS CLOSING BALANCE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
3900000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 3900.00 0 0 3900.00
100000 PREFERENCE SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 100.00 0 0 100.00
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
849543 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 849.54 0 0 849.54
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP CAPITAL
759976 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 759.98 0 0 759.98
Less: | CALLS UNPAID* 0.69 0 0 0.69
Less: |FORFEITED SHARES - - -
TOTAL 759.29 - - 759.29
* Calls Unpaid on 875 (Previous Year 875) Equity Shares.
(I) RECONCILIATION OF SHARES
As on 31 March 2023 As on 31 March 2022
NO. OF SHARES . NO. OF SHARES .
TYPE OF SHARES (Figures in Lakhs) T in Lakhs (Figures in Lakhs) T in Lakhs
Equity shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
Shares issued during the year - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98

Shares o

Preference Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares redeemed during the year

utstanding at the end of the year

(I1) LISTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF SHARES

The name of the shareholder’s holding more than 5% shares as on the balance sheet date is given below:

Sr No. |Name of the shareholder No. of shares held % Of shares held
1 GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 6.33 83.37%
2 NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 1.14 15.00%
Total 7.47 98.37%)
(1) LISTS OF SHARES HELD BY PROMOTERS
% of Change During
Sr No. Name of the Promoter No. of shares held % Of shares held the Year
1 GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 6.33 83.37% -
2 NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 1.14 15.00% -
Total 7.47 98.37%) -

(IV) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restriction on Equity Shares The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of '100/- per share which are issued and subscribed.
Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of the winding up of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders and the amount paid up thereon.
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Note 2 Reserves and Surplus

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 0.45 0.45
Add: Additions During the Year - -
Less: Utilised / Transferred During The Year - -
Closing Balance 0.45 0.45
(b) General Reserve
Opening Balance 0.17 0.17
Add: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Less: Utilised / Transferred During the Year for: - -
Issuing Bonus Shares - -
Others - -
Closing Balance 0.17 0.17
(k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 15,777.98 14,071.94
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the Year 986.28 1,778.73
Less: Income Tax Demand For Earlier Years - -
Add: Income Tax Refund/ Excess Provision Return Back For Earlier ) 3.24
Years '
Less : Dividends Proposed to be Distributed to Equity Shareholders 75.93 75.93
Tax on Dividend -
Closing Balance 16,688.33 15,777.98
Total 16,688.95 15,778.60
Note 3 Other Long-Term Liabilities
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(i) Deposit of Agriculture Department 18.14 18.14
(ii) Revolving Fund For Drought Prone Area 260.00 260.00
(iii) Revolving Fund for Seed Bank 8.62 8.62
(iv) Sundry Creditors for Goods (Under Litigation) 1,613.85 1,613.85
(v) Interest Payable Against AG para 10.97 10.97
(vi) Sundry Creditors for others 0.54 0.54
Total 1,912.12 1,912.12
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Note 4 Long-Term Provisions

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
(i) Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 22.92 48.33
(ii) Provision for Leave Encashment 30.82 41.53
Total 53.74 89.86

Note 5 Short-Term Borrowings

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

(a) Cash Credit

(Secured by Way of Hypothecation of all Movable Property of Every
Description Including all Money, Deposit Receipt for Money etc. (On
Demand)

% in Lakhs

% in Lakhs

Total - -
Note 6 Trade Payables
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Trade Payables:
(i) Sundry Creditors for Goods 2,109.11 1,209.35
Total 2,109.11 1,209.35

Refer Ageing at Note No. (40)C
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Note 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(i) Unpaid Dividends 9.06 7.84
(ii) Other Payables
(i) Sundry Creditors For Expenses 925.33 995.73
(ii) Sundry Creditors for Others 770.14 866.36
(iii) Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 21.49 21.42
(iv) Outstanding Liabilities 534.42 438.28
(v) Subsidy Advance 249.67 249.67
(vi) Subsidy Refundable to Govt. 1,065.34 1,064.34
(vii) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme - -
(vii) Advances from Customers Against Seed & Others 14.79 14.98
(viii) Seed Growers having Credit Balances 330.66 281.68
(ix) Sundry Debtors having Credit Balance 832.58 807.56
(x) Security Deposits Dealers, Suppliers, Contractors & 767.34 719.60
Wholesellers
(xi) Provision for EMD & Security Deposit 0.34 0.34
(xii) Infrastructure Development Subsidy (GOI) 694.25 694.25
(xiv) Advances to Employees
Unsecured, Considered Good 7.61 8.37
Total 6,223.02 6,170.42
Note 8 Short-Term Provisions
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs 7 in Lakhs
(a) Provision :
(i) Provision for Income Tax 332.00 726.00
(ii) Provision for Proposed Equity Dividend & Tax 75.93 75.93
(i) Provision for CSR 44.70 14.81
Total 452.64 816.74
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Note 10 Inventories

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(a) Certified Seed 2,601.91 3,092.21
(b) Foundation & Breeder Seed 426.30 566.54
(c) Undersize & Rejected Seed 1,021.40 217.71
(d) Raw Seed and Graded Seed 23.62 28.59
(e) Cotton Lint
(f) Processing, Chemical & Packing Material 2,342.21 846.46
(g) Stock in Transit
Total 6,415.44 4,751.51

Note 11 Trade Receivables

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
% in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Trade Receivables Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months
from the Date of Due for Payment
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than 6 Months 2,668.54 2,333.72
More than 6 Months 1,232.36 587.64
Doubtful/ More than 12 Months 2,235.75 1,820.18
6,136.65 4,741.54
Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 1,193.51 1,098.90
Total 4,943.14 3,642.64
Refer Ageing at Note No. (40)D
Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalents
] Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars Margch 31,2023 Margch 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(a) Cash on Hand 0.63 0.68
(b) Balances with Banks
(i) In Current Accounts 1,055.89 877.07
(ii) In Cash Credit Limit Account 256.88 4,327.36
(iii) In Collection Account 0.99 0.99
(v) FDR 3,803.34 -
(c) In Earmarked Accounts
- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 9.06 7.84
(d) Remittance in Transit - 246.00
Total 5,126.79 5,459.94

(ii) Balances with banks-other earmarked accounts include Rs. 9.06 Lakhs (As at 31 March,2022 Rs. 7.84 Lakhs)

Which have restriction on repatriation.
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Note 13 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(a) Advance to Seed Growers 4,072.90 3,197.52
Less: Provision for Advances 104.81 113.18
3,968.09 3,084.34
(b) Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, Considered Good 0.58 34.02
0.58 34.02
(c) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, Considered Good
(i) Subsidy Recoverable from Government 2,480.99 4,718.00
(ii) Advance Income Tax 327.76 317.07
(iii) T.D.S. 13.94 21.66
(iv) Deposit Under Litigation 8.60 4.97
(v) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme 1,031.64 523.86
(vi) Income tax recoverable 151.12 213.92
4,014.05 5,799.48
(d) Sundry Creditors having Debit Balances
Unsecured, Considered Good 39.22 31.81
Less: Provision 6.47 6.47
32.75 25.34
(e) Others Advances/ Recoverable
Unsecured, Considered Good 270.62 398.24
Total 8,286.09 9,341.42
Note 14 Other Current Assets
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Interest Accured But not Reciceved On FDR 5.88 -
(b) Accrued Farm Income/Other Income 79.64 90.84
Total 85.52 90.84
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Note 15 Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Sale of Products:
(i) Certified Seeds 19,410.82 17,845.85
(ii) Foundation & Breeder Seed 1,467.58 1,619.77
(iii) Cotton Lint - -
(iv) Auction Sale 33.46 2,993.25
(v) Marketing Subsidy 1,342.71 2,791.46
(vi) NFSM Subsidy 647.82 2,277.28
Total 22,902.39 27,527.61
Note 16 Other Income
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Jin Lakhs T in Lakhs
(a)Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 27.59 25.00
(b)Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 305.42 291.83
Total 333.01 316.83
Note (i)
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Interest Income Comprises:
Interest from Banks on:
Saving Bank Accounts 26.52 21.53
Interest on Staff Loan - -
Other Interest 1.07 3.47
Total - Interest Income 27.59 25.00
Note (ii)
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Other Non-Operating Income Comprises:
Income From Farms 226.85 226.85
Recovery From Penalty 14.20 14.39
Enrollment Fees 0.36 0.45
Other Receipts 9.68 20.80
Reimbursement of Maintenance Seed Bank Subsidy 48.63 17.85
Auction of Processing Material 5.70 11.49
Total Other Non-Operating Income 305.42 291.83
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Note 17 A Purchase of Traded Goods

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Certified Seed 18,007.72 17,614.69
Raw Seed 100.38 94.13
Foundation & Breeder Seed 1,604.54 1,987.86
Purchase Expenses 18.52 2.81
Less: Subsidy for Production (2,899.88 (2,244.46
Total 16,831.28 17,455.03

Note 17 B Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Inventories at the End of the Year: 4,073.22 3,905.04
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year: 3,905.04 6419.17
Net (Increase) / Decrease (168.18) 2,514.13

Note 18 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

Jin Lakhs Zin Lakhs

Salary & Allowances 1,363.53 1,373.56
Pension Contribution 26.78 34.14
Medical Expenses 0.01 26.99
Contribution to Medicai Relief Fund 14.07 2.15
Training & Recruitment - -
Liveries Expenses 0.53 0.92
LIC Goup Gratuity Plan 29.65 77.80
Employers Contribution to PF 104.95 112.94
Leave Encashment 16.60 60.78
EX Gratia to Staff 7.76 11.58
Staff Welfare 17.79 10.29
Incentive to Staff 0.21 1.39
NPS Contribution - 1.15
Gift to Staff 0.42 1.03
CPF Contribution to Govt. - 0.50

Total 1,582.30 1,715.22
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Note 19 Finance Cost

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(a) Interest Expense on: Xin Lakhs Xin Lakhs
(i) Borrowings 92.18 317.58
Total 92.18 317.58
Notes: 19 (ii)
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31,2023 Mareh 31, 2022
I in Lakhs I in Lakhs
(i) Payments to the Auditors Comprises (Net of GST Input Credit,
wherever applicable):
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 1.30 1.30
For Taxation Matters 0.65 0.65
Reimbursement of Expenses & GST 1.35 2.67
Total 3.30 4.62
(ii) Details of Prior Period Items (net)
Prior Period Expenses
(i) H&T - -
(ii) Advertisements - 0.49
(iif) Consultancy - -
(iv) Testing Fees - -
(v) Payment to Labour Contract 0.06 0.60
(vi) Power & Water - 0.23
(vii) Statutory Dues - EPF - 0.10
(viii) Office Expenses - 0.02
Total 0.06 1.44
Prior Period Income
(i)Excess Provision Written Back 3717 54.49
(iIVH&T - -
(iii) Depreciation - -
Total 37.17 54.49
Net (37.11) (53.05)
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Note 20 Other expenses

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs

Wages to Labour & Labour Contractor 545.93 601.26
Processing & Ginning 58.41 87.37
Consumption of Packing & Processing Materials 917.70 639.67
Running & Maintenance of Plant 47.65 71.73
Testing & Certification charges 201.57 242.08
Power and Water 77.74 92.41
Farm Expenses 513 5.99
Travelling Expenses (Including Director Exp & Sitting Fees) 48.32 30.25
Postage Telegram & Telephones 6.60 7.19
Advertisement 80.13 52.90
Insurance 67.91 49.70
Books & Periodicals 0.76 0.72
Rent,Rates and taxes 34.46 14.36
Entertainment 8.41 4.43
Payment to Auditors 3.30 4.62
Filling Fees 2.83 2.38
Printing and stationery 31.59 18.54
Light and Water 5.41 2.75
Repairs & Maintenance others 66.78 67.57
Repairs & Maintenance vehicles 78.80 65.90
A.G.M. & Other Meeting Expenses 11.57 9.63
Office Expenses 31.01 69.46
Contribution to State Renewal fund 15.19 15.19
Security Guard Expenses 24410 209.03
Internal Audit fees 3.88 4.36
Legal and Professional 20.17 42.73
Contribution to CSR 31.83 22.21
Payment to Contractor (operator/ Driver/Astt.) 79.45 79.86
Handling & Transportation of Seed 481.43 355.66
Storage Charges 92.25 193.19
Promotion & Publicity Expenses 1.11 3.26
Compensation 0.28 5.33
Bank Charges 2.84 2.30
Donation to CMRF - -
Provision for Doubtful Trade & Other Receivables, Loans & Advances 86.24 68.91
(net) #

Total 3,390.78 3,142.94
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Note 21 Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2023

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the beginning of year 259.76 250.89
Add/Less: deferred tax effect during the year
Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed (58.53) (52.67)
Assets
On Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax Purposes
Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability @29.12% (17.04 (15.34
Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets
Prowspn for Compensated Absences, Gratuity and Other Employee (20.93 1424
Benefits
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances 86.24 68.91
Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed
Assets
Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Assets 19.02 24 .21
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the end of Year 261.73 259.76
Total Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets 1.97 8.87

Note 22 Other Non-Current Assets

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Subsidy Recoverable From Government 217 217
Security Deposits from Government 17.70 18.10
Total 19.87 20.27
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Note “23” Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

A.

COMPANY INFORMATION:-
The Govt. of India with the aim of increasing the agricultural production incorporated the National Seed

Corporation with the help of World Bank's International Development agency, and under its second phase
incorporation of "Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited was made dated 28th March, 1978 under The
Companies Act, 1956 as Public Limited Company with the joint holding of Central Govt. and State Govt. of
Rajasthan and Local Farmers. The Company started its business operation with effect from 26th May, 1978
after receiving the Commencement of Business Certificate. The Corporate Identification Number of our
Company is U75132RJ1978SGCO001781. The Central Govt. and State Govt. of Rajasthan and the Local
Farmers were the initial subscriber of the company.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

Basic of Accounting: -The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual

basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, and the

relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 including accounting standards notified there under.

Use of Estimates:-The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles which requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

income and expenditure during the reporting period and the assets and liabilities including contingent

liabilities at the date of financial statements. The diferences between actual results and estimates are

recognized in the period in which results are known.

Property Plant & Equipment: - Property, Plant and Equipment (other than land acquired free from State

Government) are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction or book value less accumulated

depreciation and impairment, if any. A capital work-in-progress amounting to 1,35,83,243/- of the F.Y.

2021-22 at 24 Various shops is completed and added to the value of OFFICE BUILDING fixed assets in

2021-22.

Borrowing Costs: -Company is availing working capital limit from bank. Borrowing Costs are recognized
as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Inventories:-

(a) Seeds:-

D Certified and Foundation Seeds are valued at prime cost (which include purchase price plus
processing overheads as fixed by the Board on per quintal basis and in case of own
production and purchase, price plus 3% as purchase expenses and in case of direct purchases
on average of both. If the stocks consist of both of own production and direct purchases) or
market price whichever is lower by considering their status report ( fit/ unfit) as on 30" April
ofnext financial year
Breeder seeds are valued at purchase cost (minus subsidy received thereon) or market price
whichever is lower.
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(©)

(i11)  Rawseeds are valued at their procurement price.

(iv)  Rejected & undersized seeds are valued at estimated realisable value.

v) Cotton seeds including certified, foundation seeds and raw seeds are valued at cost or at net
realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint (By product) are valued at
estimated cost.

Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost except for used/rejected material which is not

valued as its realisable value/cost will be known only at the time of'its disposal.

The units are in a practice of maintaining stock records in a manual register only

Depreciation:-

(a)

Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life and residual value. Depreciation charged for the current
yearis INR 2,27,84,326/- (Previous Year INR 2,56,72,521/-)

Most of the plants are working in single shift. Some of the processing plants are operating in double
shifts for a period of few days on account of time bound programmed for the purpose of grading such
seeds intime. However, the Company has charged depreciation at the rate applicable to single shift.

(7) Revenue Recognition:-

(a)

(©)

Sale of all kinds of Seeds are accounted for after deducting there from the amount of GST, Mandi
tax, trade discount etc. Marketing and NFSM subsidy received from the Department of Agriculture
has been considered as a part of sale/revenue.

The CSS Subsidy from Rabi crop season 2022-23 has been changed by GOI and no specific
guideline with regards to the Kharif-2022 issued from the GOI and company had already distributed
the seed in Kharif-2022. Thus due to the absence of proper guideline company has not considered its
subsidy income amounting to Rs. 86,04,478/- on the distributed Kharif-2022 seeds during the year.
The Subsidy amount of Rs. 75.04 Lacs. which was reversed in previous financial year due to non
approval has been received in current year and included in current year income.

CSS Subsidy: - 60 % & 40 % Subsidy has been reimbursed from Central Govt. & State Govt.
respectably. This amount of the subsidy has been included in sale of Certified Seed.

Purchase:-

(a)

Own procurement of seeds are accounted for when their germination reports are certified and other
related formalities in respect thereof are complete. Advances given to seed Growers/Producers
against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted only when such purchases are recognized.

Direct purchases are accounted for on receipt of seeds by the Company.

Raw seeds seasonal procurement cost is accounted for on their receipts of such seeds by the
Company as decided by the Board of Directors at their each seasons Dhencha, Til and Maize are
purchased on Raw Basis.
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Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials:-

(a) Consumption of the packing and processing materials are booked on the basis of balancing figures
arrived at by purchases made during the year plus opening stock and deduction of physical closing
stock available with the Company at the end of the accounting year.

(b) Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which
they are purchased.

The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in the year in which
they are settled.

Employee Benefit:-

(a) Gratuity:-

The Company has created a Trust to administer the gratuity payment. The Trust in turn has taken Group
Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance
Policy covering the eligible employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is
paid by the Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

(b) Leave Encashment:-

The Company has taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with
the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the Company to Life Insurance
Corporation as and when fall due.

Grants in Aid:-

(a) Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specific fixed assets are deducted
from the original cost of such fixed assets.

(b) Production subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per the actual
production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

(c) Marketing subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for on the basis of actual
sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after verification done by the concerned
Deputy Director (Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the Seed Bank
Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India,
New Delhi.

(e) Subsidy received from Director of Agriculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds is accounted for

in the year of'its receipt.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities:

Deferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
are recognized to the extent there is areasonable certainty that those assets shall be realized in future.
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Impairment of Assets: -

The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication of
their impairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is considered as impaired and accounted for
accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such
asset is identified as impaired.

Earnings per share:-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Earnings attributable to the equity share 9,86,27,942/- Rs. 17,78,73,189/-
holder

Number of Shares 759976 759976

Earnings Per Share 129.78 234.05

Notes on Accounts:
Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
D No provision has been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands: -

Particulars Current Year Previous year

Legal cases and o thers mainly related to dispute | Rs. 23,76,20,542/- Rs. 24,10,80,816/-
raised by daily workers working at different
locations, seed growers etc., as pending before
appropriate court.

(i1) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed against various grants/subsidy or otherwise
areatRs.30.92 Lakhs (Previous Year- 115.45 Lakhs)

Taxation:-

In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, GST the liabilities which are under
disputes are accounted for in the year of their finalization and settlement.

Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds includes Truthful Label Seeds also. Purchase
and sales also include goods produced at farm owned by the Company and given on lease to farmers on
contract basis.

Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so obtained.

Plant & Machinery& Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Company have been valued on ad-hoc
estimated basis/ Notional Value and shown in the books of account accordingly. The depreciation on the
same has been charged on such cost. The land transferred by the State Government to the Company is valued
at Nil.

A sum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
(Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisition of such building and the possession of the
same has been taken over by the Company. The matter of receipt of title deeds from the State Govt. in favour
of'the Company is still pending.
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(21A) Disclosure with respect to the Title Deed of immovable property not held in the name of the Company:

Relevant
Line Item
in the
Balance
Sheet

Description of
item of
Property

QGross

Carrying
Value

Title
deeds
held in
the
name of

whether title deed
holder is a

Property held
since which
date

Reason for
not being
held in the

promoter, director
or relative of
promoter/director
or employee of
promoter/director

name of
the
company

Land &
Building -
Administrative
Building

Rs. 53.54
Lakhs

State
Govt. -
Agricult
ure
Dept.

Agency of the
Promoter - State
Govt.

F.Y.1989 -90

The matter
of receipt
of title
deeds
from the
State Govt.
in favour
of the
Company
1s still
pending.

(22)

Related party disclosure:-

Company is not having any transactions with its Directors as described in the AS-18.

(23)

Payments made to Chairman and Managing Director have been debited to the relevant accounting heads:

31.03.2023 (Rs.)

31.03.2022 (Rs.)

Salary & Allowances

46,66,644/-

26,52.,445/-

Travelling Expenses.

8,47,526/-

31,933/-

Medical Reimbursement

51,800/-

Total

55,14,170/-

27,36,178/-

Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors

during the year:

31.03.2023 (Rs.)

31.03.2022 (Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee

1,30,000/-

1,30,000/-

Tax Audit Fee

65,000/-

65,000/-

GST and Reimbursement of Expenses

1,34,717

2,67,259/-

Total

Rs. 3,29,717/-

Rs. 4,62,259/-
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IDBI has wrongly issued T.D.S. Certificate twice at Rs.53,630/- in the year 1999-2000 which was taken in to
accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors (others)under the head Current Liabilities.

During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Company did not contribute any fund towards
State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprises. From the Financial
Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 Lakh whichever is lower. Hence
the Company in this respect has made a provision of Rs.15,18,572/- during the year.(Previous Year
Rs.15,18,572/-)

(a) The Company has taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in respect of
leave encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The liability up to year ended 31.03.2023 is Determination by the Life Insurance Corporation and is
Rs. 17,35,476/- (Previous Year Rs. 22,44,027/-). Company has also taken another policy for the rest of the
employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2023
amounting to Rs. 18,92,970/- (Previous Year Rs. 19,08,891/-) and third policy taken for remaining/newly
added employee for which prepaid Liability up to year 31.03.2023 amounting to Rs. 5,45,506/- (Previous
YearNil).

(b) The Company has taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in
place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement benefit covering the
eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability up to 31.03.2023 as determined
by the Life Insurance Corporation is to be paid in instalments as per mutual settlement which may be to the
Charged of Rs. 12,31,463/- (Previous Year Rs. 18,93,690 /-) being provided for in the books of account.
Company has also taken another policy for the rest of the employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been
ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2023 amounting to Rs. 17,47,506/- (Previous Year Rs.
29,39,398/- ) and third policy taken for remaining/newly added employee for which prepaid Liability up to
year 31.03.2023 amounting to Rs. 6,87,125/- (Previous Year Nil ).

(C) The details of such Scheme are as under:-

Particulars Group Leave Group Gratuity
Encashment Scheme Scheme
(a)Present value of obligation service benefit Rs. 3,63,85,448 /- Rs. 5,99,54,433 /-
(b) Fair value of fund at the end of year Rs. 3,33,02,508 /- Rs. 5,76,62,589 /-
(c) Funded status (Liability)/Assets Liability Rs. (30,82,940/-) Liability Rs. (22,91,844/-)
(d) Payment to be made Liability Rs. (8,38,913 /-) (Rs. 22,91,844 /-)
(e) Provision already held as Opening Rs. 22,44,027 /-
(f) Payment made as expenses
(g) Charged in P&L Account Rs. 16,60,425/- Rs. 29,64,701 /-
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Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under UNDP Scheme
are managed by the Company as Nodal agency.

Dividend:-
Provision for Dividend & Dividend Tax have been made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,858/-& NIL and
now dividend is taxable in the hand of recipient only respectively (Previous Year Rs. 75,92,859/-& Rs. Nil)

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

A Sum of Rs. 99,000/-(previous year Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank Balances (Current
assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the Company to its Head Office through
Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account during the year 1982-83 to1986-87 has not been
acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such banks till March 31, 2023.In the year 2000-01 the
Company filed a civil suit against the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur for the purpose of recovery of the
amount but claim was rejected by the Hon'ble Civil Court, Jaipur in the year 2003-2004 for which second
appeal has been filed before to Hon'ble High Court. The decision is awaited.

The Company transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to Dead
Cheque ledger account.

During the year State Bank of India has wrongly reported a Commitment charge in the CC Limit account of
the company amounting to Rs. 73,69,528.14/-, which was later on identification with the bank have been
reversed in the F.Y. 2023-24 by the Bank, thus the same has been reported as Claim Recoverable under the
Assethead Current Assets.

Farm on lease:-

(a) Agriculture farms land was allotted by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold basis.
In the absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Government of Rajasthan, the Company has not
provided any such lease rent liability in its books of account. However, there is no segregation of farm
allotted to company from which lease term can be determined.

(b)  Expenses incurred by the Company for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on lease,
have been charged to P&L account being considered as revenue expenditure.

The Company has provided a sum of Rs. 86,23,729/- (PY Rs. 68,90,505/-) as provision for bad-debts in the
year under consideration out of which Rs. 94,60,957/- has been Provided for bad-debts (PY Rs. 87,00,461/-)
pertains to Sundry debtors & Rs. (-) 8,37,228/- has been recovered/adjusted (PY Rs. (-) 18,09,956/-)
pertains to Advances to Seed Grower & Loans and advances by Rs. Nil/- (PY Rs. Nil) by the management.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 (AS-22) regarding "Accounting for Taxes on Income"
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which become mandatory from 1.4.2002, the
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cumulative tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are
asunder :-

Particulars Def. Tax Assets/ Current year Def. Tax Assets/

( Liabilities) (Charge)/ ( Liabilities)
As on 01-04-2022 Credit As on 31.3.2023

Deferred Tax Assets
—Leave Encashment 12,09,329 3,11,578) 8,97,751

- Bad-Debts 3,54,94,556 25,11,230 3,80,05,786
- Provision for Gratuity 10,91,700 (7,40,010) 3,51,690

Total (A) 3,77,95,585 14,59,642 3,92,55,227

B.

Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assets
- Depreciation (1,03,74,389) (17,04,486) (1,20,78,875)
- State Renewal Fund (14,45,183) 4,42,208 (10,02,975)

Total (B) (1,18,19,572) (12,62,278) (1,30,81,850)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) 2,59,76,013 1,97,364 2,61,73,377
(A+B)

(34)

A. DAG LiftIrrigation:-
Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget/Plan/ 89-90/22 dated 6.04.1989, an amount of Rs.6.06 lakh received
on 7.06.1989 for lift irrigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakh is yet to be utilized.

B. Bajra Seed Production Subsidy:-

Vide sanction no. F.(24)(277)/DA/RKVY/2010-11/15569-578 dt. 28.03.2011, an amount of Rs. 3.00 Crore
received for hybrid Bajra Seed Production through private seed producers. The amount of Rs. 3.00 Crore is
notutilized. Hence this amount has been shown as subsidy refundable to govt. under current liabilities.

In the year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply of
poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RSSCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai Seeds
Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Company has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged a claim of
Rs.27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Necessary accounting treatment will be passed
when any award is pronounced by the court.

There is no Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more
than 45 days as at 31st March 2023. This Information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of the information available with the Company.

Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year 2014-15 amounting to Rs. 1,20,046/- has not been transferred
to Investor Education and Protection fund during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 93,390/-).

Asper Sec 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013,the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs. 31,82,648 /-
during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 22,21,469 /-)

(A)  Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Where the company covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following shall be disclosed with
regard to CSR activities:-
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31,82,648/-

1,92,799/-

29,89.,449/-

14,80,553/-
Due to proposal
not received
Social Welfare

N/A

amount required to be spent by the company during the year,

amount of expenditure incurred,
shortfall at the end of the year,
total of previous years shortfall,

reason for shortfall,

nature of CSR activities,

details of related party transactions, e. g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard,

where a provision is made with respe ct to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the
provision during the year should be shown separately.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged/recanted where ever necessary to make

them comparable with those of the current year.

Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding

Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken at

their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still awaited.

a. The Company is making provision for debtors and Seeds Growers aged more than 3 years treating as
doubtful. The company is following this practice for making provision of doubtful debts for past years
onregular basis.

b. AsumofRs. 16.13 Crore is shown under the head current liabilities as Sundry Creditors for goods under
litigation, which is related to JK Agri Genetics Limited. A legal case in respect of this issue is ongoing
and status of which is still pending in the Commercial Court, Jaipur.

c. TradePayables ageing Summary

31.03.2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

Total
payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs) ota

Particulars

Less than 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than
3 years

(Rs. in
Lakhs)

()  MSME

(i1))  Others

1020.42

438.23

340.21

310.25

2109.11

(ii1))  Disputed dues - MSME

(iv)  Disputed dues — Others
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31.03.2022

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs)

Less than
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total
(Rs. in
Lakhs)

()  MSME

(11) Others

460.51

290.05

187.58

271.21

1209.35

(ii1))  Disputed dues - MSME

(1v) Disputed dues — Others

d. TradeReceivable Ageing Summary

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date

of payment (Rs. in Lakhs)

Total

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Less than
6 months

6 months
-1 year

1-2
years

2-3

years

More
than 3
years

31.03.2023

(1) Undisputed Trade
Receivable — considered good

2668.54

1232.36

3900.90

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivable — considered
doubtful

1042.24

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivable
— considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable
— considered doubtful

1193.51

1193.51

31.03.2022

(1) Undisputed Trade
Receivable — considered good

2333.72

2921.36

(i)  Undisputed Trade
Receivable — considered doubtful

721.28

(iii))  Disputed Trade
Receivable — considered good

(1v) Disputed Trade
Receivable — considered
doubtful

1098.90

1098.90
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(41)  Details of Grant utilization. (Amount in Rs.)

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Capital Subsidy

Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown)
Seed Bank Subsidy (Godown)
Revenue Subsidy

Production Subsidy 28,99,88,466/- 22,44,46,113/-
Marketing Subsidy 13,42,70,670/- 27,91,46,469/-
CSS (GOI+State Govt.) 11,54,56,840/- 13,20,72,057/-
NFSM (C/S) 6,47,81,880/- 22,77,28,034/-
Maintenance of seed bank 48,62,564/- 17,85,000/-

Al Il el B Nl - AN Rl

The figures have been rounded of to a nearest rupee.

a. The Corporation is holding stock of seeds of various types to in Total to 63932 Qtls as on 31.03.2023 (PY
50352 Qtls.) is supplied by seeds growers and is in process of grading and Certification. The Corporation
had made against seeds advance of Rs. 40,72,99,175/- (PY 31,97,52,257/-) to the seed growers on this
account.

b. we have taken the Rabi Seed status (Fit/unfit) up to October, 2023, the financial impact of this results in
devaluation of stock value by Rs. 182.05 Lakhs. (PY Rs. 196.34 Lakhs)

Prior period items:-
As per past practice, prior period income amounting to Rs. (37,16,416/-) (PY 54,49,359/-) and
expenses amounting toRs. (6,086/-) (PY 1,44,760/-)

Segment Reporting: The main activity is only Seed Segment.

As per Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting the Company has to maintain proper records
showing particulars of total costs incurred during the period for acquisition of fixed assets and intangible
assets in respect of geographical segments. However, the company does not maintain particulars as to which
asset has been allocated to which geographical segment hence the reporting under Accounting Standard 17
on Segmenting Reporting is not applicable.

The Income Tax Assessment of the corporation for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated 23.12.2019
making additions of Rs. 2,18,82,718/-. The Corporation has not accepted the additions and has filed an
appeal with the CIT (Appeals)— 1, Jaipur.
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(48)

Accounting Ratios

S.
No.

Particular

Numerator

Denominator

March
31,2023

March
31, 2022

Reason for Movements

(a)

Inventory Turnover
Ratio

Turnover/Average
Inventory

2.98

3.38

Increase in Sales Revenue
and movement is Stock is
much lesser thus increase in
Stock Turnover Ratio.

Trade Payable
Turnover Ratio

Turnover/Avg.
Trade Payables

Turnover has been reduced on
a level while Ach. trade
payable movement is higher
comparison to Turnover

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

EBITDA- Capex

Debt Service

Company has taken the CC
limit from SBI, and during the
year due to minimal
utilisation of the CC limit
interest cost has been reduced
& Capex has also been on a
lesser value compare to P.Y
thus higher DSCR.

Current Ratio

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Due to the excess realisation
of the debtors liquidity of the
company is being increased
thus results in increased
Current ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt

Equity

The company does not have
any long term loan and any
kind of debenture issued thus
debt equity ratio not
applicable.

Return on Equity Ratio

Profit After Tax

Average
Shareholders'
Equity

The ratio is increased due to
the increased revenue and on
the counter part there is
decline in the interest cost of
the CC limit due to higher
debtor recovery.

Trade Receivables
turnover ratio (in times

Net Credit Sales

Average Trade
Receivables

Movement is not more than
25%, so that reason is not
required to be disclosed.

Net capital turnover
ratio (in times)

Turnover

Working Capital

Movement is not more than
25%, so that reason is not
required to be disclosed.
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Profit After Tax The ratio is increased due
to the increased revenue
and on the counter part
there is decline in the
interest cost of the CC limit
Net profit ratio . due to higher debtor
recovery as well as

increase in variable cost is

Total Sales

not so significant and Fixed
remains constant for the
increased revenue

) Operating Profit Movement is not more than
Return on Capital

employed

Total Capital . . 25%, so that reason is not
Employed required to be disclosed.

Profit After Tax The ratio is increased due to
the reason that Initial
Valuer of the Investment is
Return on investment. . . constant for the past years
and on the other hand Profit
has been increased approx.
1.6 times.

49. Ageing Summary of Capital Work in Progress:
31.03.2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment / Invoice (Rs. in Lakhs)
Less than 1 More than 3

1-2 2-3
vear years years vears

Particulars

(1) Project in Progress - 76.96 - -

(i1)Project temporarily
Suspended

31.03.2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs)
Less than 1 More than 3
¢ss than 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than
year years

(1) Project in Progress - - - -

Particulars

(1) Project temporarily
Suspended

(50) Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3 & 4 Part II of the Schedule VI to
the Companies Act, 2013 are as under :-
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(B) Statement of capacity utilised& Installed capacity:

2022-23 2021-22

1) Installed capacity (in Qtls) 2074000 2074000
i) Capacity utilized (in Qtls) 387295 535543
(C) Other Information:-
a) Value of imports in respect of raw material Component Nil Nil

and spare parts and capital goods.

Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royalty, Nil Nil

Know-how, professional. Consultation fees, interest and other matters.

Value of imported raw material etc. Nil Nil

The amount remitted in foreign currencies on Nil Nil

Account of dividend etc.

Earning on foreign currencies. Nil Nil

Balance sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile in pursuance to the part IV of the schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

Registration details:
Registration No.1781
Balance sheet date 31.03.2023 State code: 17
Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Public Issue- Nil Rightissue-Nil
Bonus Issue-Nil Private placement-Nil
Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Equity and Liabilities: 28198.87 Assets: 28198.87
Shareholder Fund 17448.24 Non-Current Assets: 3341.89
Non-current liabilities 1965.86 Current Assets: 24856.98
Current liabilities 8784.77 Investment: Nil
Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Turnover: 23235.40 Total Expenditure: 21956.20
Profit/ Loss before Tax
& Prior Period Items: Profit/loss after tax:
Profit: 1279.20 Profit:
Earnings per share in Rs. 129.78 Dividend rate:
Generic Names of three principal products/services of Company (as per monetary terms)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) 120900
Product description: Seed for sowing.
(Signature to Note 1 to 23

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Suwa Lal Yadav Charmesh Sharma Jaswant Singh
Company Secratary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Director Managing Director
M.No. F8834 DIN No.09029096 DIN No. 10146109 DIN No. 08383856

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. FRN No. 002803C
Place : Jaipur

Date  :01-12-2023

UDIN - 23437669BGWUA (Preetam Slllarma)
artner

M.No.437669
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CIN- U75132RJ1978SGC001781, www.rajseeds.org
Tel- 0141-2227665, 2227514, e-mail- csrajseeds@gmail.com

gfa=el—a3 (PROXY FORM)

(I / FaRIT & udl) el &1 /@ I8 d1ell &/ dTel & oM e g dune fafcs
BT/ D Fad 8 & AT (Proxy T <TTH) fardT
(Proxy T UdT) & 3= AUReIfT # 3ro=T ufaf=fer fgaa o=ar €/ & 8, ST et
DT 4591 I ATEROT FHT 4, YehaR [HTd 29 FTHFR, 2023 P AT YA 12:15 qof BRI qAT
TP fhl IRTT 986 H AR/ TAR AT TR 91T o 1T 3R A7 <7 |
el w9 H H /' (ferfr) T eAER HRAT T/ B © | 30
(eft T AT) B SuRIfT # gwarer iy |

feoforT :
1. YR BT T BT SATIZAD T8l © |
2. afaf=fer aRu=m 1/ — F0 @1 Y9=] fefdhe & IRUR dy gWeR! |fdd 6@ &1 Sl 979
R a1 AT & ST HH A B 48 €T Y HHAT B Usiihd BRI qaid AioTd, ud
B 9a, T, STIYR—302005 UR STHT HRATT AR |
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Forty Fifth Annual General Meeting on
29" Day of December, 2023 at 12:15 P.M.

Registered Folio no.

Name of Shareholder/ Proxy

No. of Shares Held

I Certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the company.

I hereby record my presence at Forty Fifth Annual General Meeting at Auditorium, State Institute of
Agriculture Management (SIAM) Durgapura, Jaipur -302018 (Rajasthan), on Friday, 29" Day of
December, 2023 at 12:15 P.M.

Signature of Member/ Proxy
NOTES:Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN:

Name of the company:

Registered office:

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:
E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him

Name:

Address:
E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Forty Fifth Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Friday, 29" Day of December, 2023 at 12:15 PM at
Auditorium, State Institute of Agriculture Management (SIAM) Durgapura, Jaipur -302018 (Rajasthan),

and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Particulars

1.

Signed this

Signature of shareholder

Affix
Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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if Undelivered please return to

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LTD.
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005
CIN-U75132RJ1978SGC001781

Tel-0141-2227665, 2227514

www-rajseeds.org

TSTEIgH/3.8.4T. /2022-23 /fg@ax 2023 /4500



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124

